LICENSING BOARD SUB-COMMITTEE

Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate Date: Monday, 18th December, 2017

Street, Rotherham, S60
2TH
Time: 9.30 a.m.

AGENDA

To determine whether the following items should be considered under the
categories suggested in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended
March 2006) of the Local Government Act 1972.

To determine any item(s) which the Chairman is of the opinion should be
considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.

House to House Collections (Pages 1 - 101)

Exclusion of the Press and Public

The following items are likely to be considered in the absence of the press and
public as being exempt under the Police Act 1997 and Paragraphs 3 and 7 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (business affairs
and prevention of crime)

Applications for the Grant/Renewal/Review of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire
Drivers' Licences (Pages 102 - 160)

Date and time of the next meeting - Monday 15 January 2018 at 9.30 a.m.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL — REPORT TO LICENSING BOARD I

1. Meeting: Licensing Board Sub-Committee

2. Date: 18" December 2017

3. Title: Determination of House to House Applications
4. Directorate: Regeneration and Environment

5. Summary

This report concerns applications made for proposed House to House collection
Promoters permits in or about the Borough of Rotherham. The applications have
been made in accordance with the House to House Collections Act 1939.

Where a person who is promoting, or proposes to promote, a collection in any
locality for a charitable purpose makes an application to the authority for the area
in the prescribed manner specifying the purpose of the collection and the locality
within which the collection is to be made, and furnishes them with the prescribed
information, the authority shall, subject to the provisions of the act, grant to them
a licence authorising them to “promote” a collection within that locality for that
purpose.

“Promoter” means, in relation to a collection, a person who causes others to act
as collectors for the purposes of the collection.
6. Recommendations
e That the Licensing Board Sub-Committee informs the Licensing Manager
of the decision.
7. Proposals and Details

The following applications for a promoter's permit has been received by the
Licensing Office for consideration of a House to House collection:-

1. Charity/Charitable Purpose: Child and Teenage Cancer and Leukaemia
Foundation

Further information in relation to this application is attached as Appendix 1 and 2
to this report.

2. Charity/Charitable Purpose: Cancer Support UK




Page 2

Further information in relation to this application is attached as Appendix 3 and 4
to this report.

Charity/Charitable Purpose: Yorkshire Children’s Trust

Further information in relation to this application is attached as Appendix 5 and 6
to this report.

Charity/Charitable Purpose: Coping with Cancer North East

Further information in relation to this application is attached as Appendix 7 and 8 to
this report.

Charity/Charitable Purpose: Treating Children with Cancer

Further information in relation to this application is attached as Appendix 9 and 10 to
this report.

Finance

Permits for House to House collections in or about the Borough of Rotherham
are provided free of charge to applicants (there is no statutory provision for
charging). Any relating enforcement and other matters of application processing
are financed through the authority’s normal budgeting methods.

Risks and Uncertainties

Failure to fully consider each application could lead to inappropriate collections
being made within the Borough.

When a licensing authority refuse to grant a licence (or revoke a licence) which
has been granted, they shall forthwith give written notice to the applicant or
holder of the licence stating upon which one or more of the grounds set out in
House to House Collections Act 1939 Section 2 sub section 3 (copied below in
italics ) the licence has been refused (or revoked) and informing him of the right
of appeal given by this section, and the applicant or holder of the licence may
thereupon appeal to the Secretary of State against the refusal or revocation of
the licence as the case may be and the decision of the Secretary of State shall
be final. The time within which any such appeal may be brought shall be fourteen
days from the date on which notice is given.

A licensing authority may refuse to grant a licence, or, where a licence has been

granted, may revoke it, if it appears to the authority:

a) that the total amount likely to be applied for charitable purposes as the
result of the collection (including any amount already so applied) is



Page 3

inadequate in proportion to the value of the proceeds likely to be received
(including any proceeds already received);

b) that remuneration which is excessive in relation to the total amount
aforesaid is likely to be, or has been, retained or received out of the
proceeds of the collection by any person;

c) that the grant of a licence would be likely to facilitate the commission of an
offence under section three of the Vagrancy Act 1824, or that an offence
under that section has been committed in connection with the collection;

d) that the applicant or the holder of the licence is not a fit and proper person
to hold a licence by reason of the fact that he has been convicted in the
United Kingdom of any of the offences specified in the Schedule to this
Act, or has been convicted in any part of His Majesty’s dominions of any
offence conviction for which necessarily involved a finding that he acted
fraudulently or dishonestly, or of an offence of a kind the commission of
which would be likely to be facilitated by the grant of a licence;

e) that the applicant or the holder of the licence, in promoting a collection in
respect of which a licence has been granted to him, has failed to exercise
due diligence to secure that persons authorised by him to act as collectors
for the purposes of the collection were fit and proper persons, to secure
compliance on the part of persons so authorised with the provisions of
regulations made under this Act, or to prevent prescribed badges or
prescribed certificates of authority being obtained by persons other than
persons so authorised; or

f) that the applicant or holder of the licence has refused or neglected to
furnish to the authority such information as they may have reasonably
required for the purpose of informing themselves as to any of the matters
specified in the foregoing paragraphs.

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications
The granting of House to House permits is consistent with the Corporate Plan
and community strategy as it ensures the deliver under the themes of a Safer
and Fairer Rotherham; also ensuring that the Council continues to maintain its
statutory functions and undertakes appropriate enforcement to support the
delivery of safe communities in Rotherham.

11. Background Papers and Consultation
None.

Contact Name:

Alan Pogorzelec , Licensing Manager, ext 54955, alan.pogorzelec@rotherham.gov.uk



,,,,,,,,,,,

Rotherham »

Metropolitan ‘ Woud COD [, , ,
Borotgh Council z,qb}ln For office use only
Date
Neighbourhood and Adult Services 3. o o

Permit number

Application for a House to House Collections Permit
House to House Collections Act 1939
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended)

Use this form to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The licence will allow you to authorise
collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in the locality unless the applicant is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority, or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.

The attention of applicants for licences under the House to House Collections Act 1939 is drawn to Paragraph 4 of the
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) made by the Secretary of State on the 12 December 1947.
This paragraph provides that ordinarily an application for licence shall be made not later than the first day of the month
preceding that in which it is proposed to commence the collection.

Data Protection Act 1998

I understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority
comparisons for the prevention and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be
used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this information may also be shared with certain third parties who
administer or protect public funds We may use the information you have provided in this form to carry out checks fo
prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf:in this way or for connected purposes,
and 'we may also share the information with certain other people or orgamsatlons who manage handle or protect public
funds. By signing this application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as approprlate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal detaﬂs

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): | Ms B Date of Birth: | 31/01/1947
" . : irst names: '
Sumarme FRANCHI , Firstn CIRA
Address:

_CHILD AND TEENAGE CANCER AND LEUKAEMIA FOUNDATION, LONSTO HOUSE
PRINCES LANE, LONDON

Post code: | N103LU

Daytime phone | .01 448850 Mobile phone
number: _ number:
E-mail address: info@ctclf.org

Page 1 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011



alan.pogorzelec
Text Box
APPENDIX 1


2. Name of Busmesle;gamsatvon conducting collection:

‘ Detalls o} Busmess or Organisation Responsmle for the Collectlon

CHILD AND TEENAGE CANCER AND LEUKAEMIA

AENP-ATION

[l !
ITUUINUATIVUIN

Office address of the LONSTO HOUSE, PRINCES LANE

Busineslerganisaﬁon: LONDON

Postcode | N103LU

Contact phone

number: 02084448859

Mobile phone
number;

E-mail address: | info@ctclf.org

2. a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation

YES[ x| No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | TRUSTEE

*If NO, you must supply a letter, with this appllcation form, from the SocnetyIOrgamsatlon to benefit from the
collection and whzch is authonsmg you to organise co!lec1tions on the society s behalf

Licensing history

3. Have you, or the business ever held a house to house collection licence before?  Yes [ x

If ‘Yes', who issued it? | Ryedale district council

What date was itgranted? | 15/ 12 | 16

3.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes
house licence ororder with this local authority, refused, or revoked before'?

3.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to  Yes
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held, when was it
refused, or revoked and why was it revoked?
Please use an extra sheet if required.

| Collection Details

What licence number was it? | 1g/17

No

No

4.Name of Society/Charity/Fund to benefit | o\ b AND TEENAGE CANCER AND LEUKAEMIA FOUNDATION (CTCLF

from the proceeds of this collection:

Address of the

Lonsto House, Princes Lane

Society/Charity/Fund | | ondon

Post code N10 3LU

E-mail address: | info@ctclf.org

Contact phone number] (02084448859 |

4.3, Objectivefaims of the Society/Charity/Fund to
benefit from the praceeds of this collection.

Please attach recent literature, & accounts etc.

treatment of cancers in children and young people. To promote and fund
practical application of this research. To advance the education of parents
carers and others in the causes, symptoms and treatment of cancers in

chil

‘4.b. s the Society/Charity/Fund a registered charity ~ Yes

Page 2 of 4

ren and youpg people

x | No Registered Chiarity

4 4
Number 15638

Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




S Paqge. 6

4.c. Over what parts of the licensing areais | THE WHOLE AREA OF ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL
it proposed that collections will be
made?

4.d. Over what periods in the year, dates & | 01/01/18-31/12/18

-tl;;r;es, clis g proposed that collections Wil |~ =25 AvS PER MONTH/ PLEASE ALLOGATE ANY AVAILABLE FIVE DAYS
made? , ’ , T

Collection Details - Continued

4.e. How many collectors will be permitted to make the collections: | TWO

4.f. s it proposed to collect money - Yes No | x Direct Debits
including direct debits as money

4.g. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes [ x| No

i i YES, SECOND HAND CLOTHING.
i YES, Wh.at type(s) Of pmperty W.I" be callected CLOTHING IN GOOD CONDITION WILL BE SOLD,
(Include direct debits as a collection of money)

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell | x| - Give Away| x Use

4.h. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK:  Yes [ x | No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities APPLYING TO VARIOUS COUNCILS IN ENGLAND AND WALES

How many collectors will be permitted to make these collections | Two COLLECTORS IN EACH COUNCIL AREA

Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No | x
4.i. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No | X

If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Combined Separate

Street Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

4.j. [f the coiIeCtion’ is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

NOT APPLICABLE.

| Proceeds of Collections Details

5. Are the whole of 1he;recéipts to be paid over to the SOCietleharitylFund Yes [

If NO, please state the purposes for which deductions will be made

5.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other purposes | £

5.b. Is it proposed fo use some of the proceeds for the remuneration of any persons ~ Yes No{x

IfYES; isitto Collectors Yes No|x is it to Other'Persons' = Yes No| x

B ot i S N T oo

5.¢. Please state details, how much will be deducted, for what | £
reasans and if applicable what “other persons”

Page 3 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011



App!lcant Promoter s “Crimlnal Records” hlstory request

6. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered
as “spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974”,

6.a. Have you ever been convicted of any criminal offence, or received any police cautions etc or are Yes No| x
you waiting to hear about any prosecutions or other actions of any type, pending against you?,
warnings or reprimands? (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)

6.b. If you are waiting to hear about any If known, date of future / /
prosecution enter the court hearing the case: court hearing date:
Date of Details §f Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
conviction(s) : : : ‘

/

—— —— iy [ — e, | — P — —

[ =
Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the

collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulatlons
which | have read and fully understand. | am aware that it is also necessary for me to
submit a certified form of statement within at least 28 days of the collection taking
place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby appiy
for a licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in

this form.

{ Applicants . Date form signed
Slgnature 0 by applicant 22 [ 08 [

Page 4 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




" Page8

* CTCLF CHILDE

Lonsto House, 1 - 3 Princes Lane, London N10 - TEENAGE
3LU CANCERE&
T: 020 8444 8859 LEUKAEMIA

E: info@ctclf.org - W: www.ctclf.org FOUNDATION

CHILD & TEENAGE CANCER & LEUKAEMIA FOUNDATION - CICLF
Lonsto House, Princes Lane, London N10 3LU

August 14, 2017

Re: Application for House-to-House Colleclion License by Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukoemia
Foundation — (CTCLF), Charity Commiission Reg. No. 1156384.

Dear SiryfMadam,

{ attach an application for-a House<to-house collection on behalf of Child & Teenage Cancer &
Leukaemia Foundation (CTCLF). This application will also be sent o you by post.

Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukaemia Foundation [CTCLF) is a registered charity in England and Wales
(Charity Registration No. 1154384) and a company limited by guarantee and registered in England and
Wales (Company Registration No. 8801998). The CTCLF website is at: www.clclf.org

CTCLF makes donations and grants fo organisations promoting research into cancer in children and

teenagers. We also fund projects and charities providing services for children and teenagers with
cancer or levkaemia.

Qur charitable Aim & Objectives are:

Aim

To fund projects of charifies involved in supporting cancer initiatives.

To make donations and grants to-organisations undertaking this work.

To promete and fund research into cancer in children and young people.

Objectlives

To support research into the causes, symptoms, distiibution, pathology and freatment of cancers in
children and young people.

To prométe and fund practical application of this research.

To advance the education of parents, carers and others in the causes, symptoms and freatment of
cancers in children and young people.

100% of the proceeds of any and all H2H collections will go directly to Child & Teenage Cancer &
Leukaemia Foundation. We aim tfo raise at least £20 000.00 in the first year of House-to-House
collections.
Should you require any further information about our charity: please contact me on 02084448859,
Thank you in anticipation of your help.
Yours faithfully;

i

Cira Franchi Kell
Chaimman, Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukaemia Foundation (CTCLF).

Child & Teenager Gancer-& Léukdemia Foundatior (CTCLF) Is a registered charify in England-and Wales (1156384}
A company limited by guarantee and régisteréd in England and Wales (8801998



Unaudited Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 December 2016
for

Child & Teenage Cancer & [.eukaemia

Foundation (CTCLF)




Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukaemia
Foundation (CTCLF)

Contents of the Financial Statements
for the Year Ended 31 December 2016

Company Information
Balance Sheet

Notes to the Financial Statements

Page 10

Page



Child & Teenage Cancer & [eukaemia
Foundation (CTCLF)

Company Information
for the Year Ended 31 December 2016

DIRECTORS:

REGISTERED OFFICE:

REGISTERED NUMBER:

ACCOUNTANTS:

F Coutts
Mrs C Franchi
F Paolillo

Lonsto House
1-3 Princes Lane
London
N103LU

08801998 (England and Wales)

ABEL Associates

Chartered Accountants
North London Business Park
Oakleigh Road South
London

N11 1GN

Page 1




Page 12

Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukaemia
Foundation (CTCLF) (Registered number: 08801998) d

Balance Sheet

31 December 2016

31.12.16 31.12.15

£ £
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash at bank 537 2,678
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES 537 2,678
RESERVES
Income and expenditure account 537 2,678
537 2,678

The company is entitled to exemption from audit under Section 477 of the Companies Act 2006 for the year ended
31 December 2016.

The members have not required the company to obtain an audit of its financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2016 in accordance with Section 476 of the Companies Act 2006.

The directors acknowledge their responsibilities for:

(a) ensuring that the company keeps accounting records which comply with Sections 386 and 387 of the Companies
Act 2006 and

(b) preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at the end of
each financial year and of its surplus or deficit for each financial year in accordance with the requirements of
Sections 394 and 395 and which otherwise comply with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 relating to
financial statements, so far as applicable to the company.

The financial statements have been prepared and delivered in accordance with the provisions of Part 15 of the
Companies Act 2006 relating to small companies.

In accordance with Section 444 of the Companies Act 2006, the Income Statement has not been delivered.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 22 June 2017 and were signed on its behalf by:

Mrs C Franchi - Director

The notes form part of these financial statements

Page 2



Child & Teenage Cancer & Ieukaemia

Foundation (CTCLF)

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the Year Ended 31 December 2016

1.

STATUTORY INFORMATION

Child & Teenage Cancer & Leukaemia Foundation (CTCLF) is a private company, limited by guarantee,
registered in England and Wales. The company's registered number and registered office address can be found
on the Company Information page.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparing the financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of Section 1A "Small Entities"
of Financial Reporting Standard 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of
Ireland" and the Companies Act 2006. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention.

Turnover
Turnover represents the gross value of donations received.

Taxation
Taxation for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the Income Statement, except to
the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current or deferred taxation assets and liabilities are not discounted.

Current tax is recognised at the amount of tax payable using the tax rates and laws that that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the balance
sheet date.

Timing differences arise from the inclusion of income and expenses in tax assessments in periods different from
those in which they are recognised in financial statements. Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the year end and that are expected to apply to the reversal of the
timing difference.

Unrelieved tax losses and other deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that they
will be recovered against the reversal of deferred tax liabilities or other future taxable profits.

EMPLOYEES AND DIRECTORS

The average number of employees during the year was 3.

Page 3




01/12/2017 DatR@ge 0 @hcember 2017

.
Charity The Regulator fc

Commission in England and Wales

1156384 - CHILD & TEENAGE CANCER & LEUKAEMIA

FOUNDATION (CTCLF) DUE DOCUMENTS RECEIVED

Activities

PROMOTING AND FUNDING RESEARCH INTO CANCER IN CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE
MAKING DONATIONS AND GRANTS TO ORGANISATIONS UNDERTAKING THIS WORK FUNDING
PROJECTS OF OTHER CHARITIES INVOLVED IN SUPPORTING CANCER INITIATIVES
SUPPORTING RESEARCH INTO THE CAUSES,SYMPTOMS,PATHOLOGY AND TREATMENT OF
CANCERS INFORMING PARENTS,CARERS IN THE CAUSES,SYMPTOMS AND TREATMENT OF
CANCERS INCHILDREN AND YOUNGPEOPLE

Financial summary

::Fi$aEr)lcial year end Income Spending Accounts received ﬁ;g::: 2?;3;’:“"“'
31 Dec 2016 £9,559 £11,700 | Not Required 22 Jun 2017 **

31 Dec 2015 £12,648 £15,500 | Not Required 01 Jun 2016

31 Dec 2014 £9,098 £3,072 [ Not Required 01 Jun 2015 **

** Annual Update received - charity below Annual Return £10,000 threshold for this financial year

Contact

MS CIRA FRANCHI Tel: 02084448859
Lonsto House Email: info@ctclf.org
Princes Lane Website: www.ctclf.org
London

N10 3LU

Charity trustees

MS CIRA FRANCHI
VICTORIA WEIR

MR FRASER COUTTS

Date of registration
26 Mar 2014

Other names

None

Governing document

MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES INCORPORATED 04 DEC 2013

Organisation type
STANDARD REGISTRATION

Registration history

http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/RegisterOfCharities/PrintReport.aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=1156384&ReportType=BW 1/2


alan.pogorzelec_1
Text Box
APPENDIX 2


01/12/2017 DatR@ge 0] Bycember 2017

26 MARCH 2014  REGISTERED

Charitable objects

THE CHARITY'S OBJECTS (THE OBJECTS') ARE FOR THE PUBLIC BENEFIT AND ARE RESTRICTED TO
THE FOLLOWING: 1. TO PROMOTE AND PROTECT THE PHYSICAL AND MENTAL HEALTH OF CHILDREN
AND TEENAGERS WITH LEUKAEMIA OR OTHER FORMS OF CANCER AND THEIR FAMILIES IN SUCH
WAYS AS THE TRUSTEES MAY FROM TIME TO TIME THINK FIT; 2. TO ADVANCE THE EDUCATION OF
THE GENERAL PUBLIC INCLUDING BUT NOT BY WAY OF LIMITATION THROUGH THE PROMOTION OF
RESEARCH INTO ALL AREAS RELATING TO CHILDHOOD AND TEENAGE CANCERS AND TO PUBLISH
THE USEFUL RESULTS.

Classification

What

* EDUCATION/TRAINING

« THE ADVANCEMENT OF HEALTH OR SAVING OF LIVES
Who

* CHILDREN/YOUNG PEOPLE

» THE GENERAL PUBLIC/MANKIND
How

* MAKES GRANTS TO ORGANISATIONS

* PROVIDES ADVOCACY/ADVICE/INFORMATION

* SPONSORS OR UNDERTAKES RESEARCH

Area of benefit
NO INFORMATION RECORDED

Where the charity operates

e THROUGHOUT ENGLAND AND WALES

Note: This report is compiled from public information that the Charity Commission holds on the Register of
Charities on 01 December 2017.

© Crown Copyright 2017

http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/Register OfCharities/PrintReport.aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=1156384&ReportType=BW

22



clothes aid

Callecting for British charities
is in our jeans

24th August 2017

Lesley Sykes

Licensing Support Officer

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council
Riverside House, Main Street

Wing A, Floor 3 near Pod A33

Rotherham

S60 1AE

Dear Licensing Officer,

RE: CANCER SUPPORT UK
HOUSE TO HOUSE COLLECTION APPLICATION

Please find enclosed an application form for a House to House collecting permit.

We have negotiated a contract with Cancer Support UK, to carry out House to
House collections to raise funds for the appeal.

I have enclosed supporting literature for your perusal. I trust this information
satisfies your criteria for granting a House to House collecting permit for the time

requested.

\\‘

Please could you email me to confirm you have received this applicatﬂn
I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience. In the meantime
if you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on 0207 288 8523.

Yours sincerely

W

Dawn Taylor
Licensing Assistant
0207 288 8523

dtavlor@clothesaid.co.uk

Unit 4NR Leroy House, 436 — 438 Essex Road, London N1 3QP . 020 7288 8545 § info@clothesaid.co.uk
Registered in England No. 6381220 Clothes Aid (Services) Lid



alan.pogorzelec_2
Text Box
APPENDIX 3


CANCER
SUPPORTY

24.08.2017

Lesley Sykes

Licensing Support Officer

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council
Riverside House, Main Street

Wing A, Floor 3 near Pod A33

Rotherham S60 1AE

Dear Licensing Officer,

I am writing to you with reference to the attached license application for Clothes Aid (Services) Ltd to collect waste
textiles for the purpose of recycling under the House to House collections Act 1939.

Clothes Aid (Services) Ltd propose to carry out collections under license from Cancer Support UK. We have recently
begun working with Clothes Aid and we hope this will prove to be a very positive partnership for us. The agreement we
have ensures that we receive from Clothes Aid at least £100 plus VAT per each tonne of clothes collected also £10 plus
VAT for every tonne of Bric a Brac, Bed Linen and household’s items collected and Clothes Aid is aiming to raise for us a
minimum sum of £100,000 plus VAT per annum.

If a license were granted, Clothes Aid would like to collect in various areas of your local authority. it would greatly

020 7470 8755

© cancersupportuk.org

hello@cancersupportuk.org

Cancer Support UK
71-75 Shelton Street
London, WC2ZH 9JQ

assist our fundraising efforts if Clothes Aid were granted a collection license for a 12-month period.

1 hope the above answers any queries you may have with regard to our relationship with Clothes Aid. However if you
require any further information please do not hesitate to call me on 020 7470 8755,

Yours sincerely

Gemma Holding
Chief Executive
Cancer Support UK

for aslong as i

Cancer Support UK {CSUK} is a charity registerad in England and Wales {11057G3} and in Scotland {SC039731} and a company limited
9} with registered offices at 50 Broadway, London, SWiH OBL.

ton Street, London, WC2ZH 310

pucy

guarantee registered in England and Wales (050483

Correspondence address: Cancer Support UK, 71-75 Sh

Registered with
FUNDRAISING
@ REGULATOR




HOUSE TO HOUSE COLLECTIONS ACT 1939
House to House Collections Regulations 1947

Application for a Licence

To (name of Licensing Authoriyy ROtherham Metropolitan Borough Council

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a ficence allowing me to

promote the collections, of which particulars are given below

Dated 24.08.2017.........ccccceenen

Signed

PARTICULARS OF COLLECTION

1. Surname of applicant (in block letters) 1 Peter Gerrard Glynn
Other names 102 Loraine Mansions
Widdenham Road
London N7 9gSH

2. Address of applicant

2 Clothes Aid, Unit 4R, Leroy House,
436 - 438 Essex Road,

enclosed)

LONDON, N13QP
3. Particutars of charitable purposes to which proceeds of 3 Cancer Support UK
collection are to be applied. 71 — 75 Shelton Street,
(Full particulars should be given and where possible the most London
recent account of any charity which is to benefit should be WCzH 9JQ

4. Over what parts of the area is it proposed that the collection
should extend?

4 Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

5. During what period of the year is it proposed that the
collection should be made?

5. 15tOctober 2017 — 3oth September 2018

application is addressed?

6. Is it proposed to collect money? 6 NO

7. Is it proposed to collect other property? If so, of what nature? | 7 Yes

And is it proposed to sell such property or to give it away or to Second hand clothing

use it? To sell

8. Approximately how many persons is it proposed to authorise

to act as collectors in the area of the authority to which the 8 No more than four persons

9. Is it proposed that remuneration should be paid out of the
proceeds of the collection: -

(a) to collectors?

(b) to other persons?

If so, at what rates and to what classes of persons?

9. Clothes Aid is now carrying out a collection of
goods as a commercial participator under the
Charities Act 1992 with the accompanying
representation that for every tonne we collect
£75.00 & £125 per tonne plus VAT will be given
to Cancer Support UK and that Clothes Aid has
agreed to raise a minimum £75,000 per Annum.
Cancer Support UK does not pay any expenses
from the money we raise for them.

10. Is application being made for licences for collections for the
same purpose in other areas:

If so, to what authorities?

And, approximately, how many persons in all is it proposed to
authorise to act as collectors

10. Yes
See enclosed licence held list
No more than 25 persons nationwide

11. Has the applicant, or to the knowledge of the applicant,
anyone associated with the promotion of the collection, been
refused a licence or order under the Act, or had a licence or
order revoked? If so, give particulars

11. Yes, see enclosed ‘Additional Information’

12. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a
street collection? If so, is it desired that the accounts of this
collection should be combined wholly or in part with the account
of the street collection?

12. No

13. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if such charity has
been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act, 1940 give name of registration authority and date
of registration or exemption

13. N/A

Cat. No HH5

SHAW & SONS LTD. Shaway House. Crayford. Kent DA1 4BZ

LLX00938-5




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Clothes Aid Group has been refused a licence in 2009 by Birmingham Council to collect for
Make a Wish Foundation.

The Refusal by Birmingham City Council was appealed to the Minister and that appeal in
turn was refused. Clothes Aid Group issued preceding before the high Court of Judicially
review this decision. The Appeal decision by the Minister has been quashed by consent
Order of the high court. This is a result of the Minister conceding a point on the nature of
the Minister functions on appeal.

In light of the delays, Make a Wish sought and the Minister has now granted a national
exemption order under section 3 of the House to House collections Act 1939 under which
Clothes Aid Group acts. Given this a licence from Birmingham City Council is no longer
needed.




{Council

Duration

 tAberdeen City

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Aberdeenshire

10ct17 - 30 Sep 18

Adur & Worthing

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Allerdale 1 0Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Aldershot 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Alnwick 1 Oct17 - 30 Sep 18
Amber Valley 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Angus 10ct17 - 30 Sep 18
Argyll & Bute 10ct17 - 30 Sep 18
Arun 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Ashfield 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Ashford 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Aylesbury Vale 10c¢t17 - 30 Sep 18
Babergh 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Barnet GLB 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Barnsley 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Barrow in Furness

1 0Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Basildon

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Basingstoke & Deane

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Bassetlaw

10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Bath & N.E Somerset
{(Bristol Hub)

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Bedford

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Berwick on Tweed

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Birmingham City

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Blaby & Wigston 1 Oct17 - 30 Sep 18
Blackburn & Darwin 1 0Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Blakeney 10c¢t17 - 30 Sep 18
Blackpool 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Blaenau Gwent 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Blyth Valley 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Bolsover 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Bolton 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Boston 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Bourmnemouth 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Bracknell Forest 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Bradford 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Braintree 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Breckland 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Brent GLB 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Brentwood 1 0Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Breconshire (Powys)
&Radnorshire

(Powys) 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Bridgend 1 0ct17 - 30 Sep 18
Brighton & Hove 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Bristol City (Bristol Hub)

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Broadland

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Broxbourne 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
1Broxtowe 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Burnley 1 0Oct17 - 30 Sep 18
Bury Meiro 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Caerphilly 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Calderdale 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Cambridge City 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Cannock Chase 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18




Page 21

Canterbury 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Cardiff 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Cairlisle 1 Oct17 - 30 Sep 18

Carmarthenshire

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Castle Morpeth

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Castle point 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Central Bedford 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Ceredigion 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Charnwood 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Chelmsford 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Cheltenham 10Oct17-30 Sep 18
Cherwell 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Chesterfield 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Chichester 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Chiltern 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Chorley 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Christchurch 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Lincoln City 10Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
City of York 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Clackmannanshire 1 Oct17 - 30 Sep 18
Colchester 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Congleton 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Conwy 1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Copeland 1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Copeland 1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Corby 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Cornwall,

Caradon,Carrick, Kerrier,

North Cornwall,
Restormel, Penwith

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Cotswold

10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Coventry City 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Craven 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Crawley 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Crewe & Nantwich 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Dacorum 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Dartford 1 0Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Darlington 10ct17-30 Sep 18
Daventry 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Denbighshire 10Oct17-30 Sep 18
Derby City 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Derbyshire Dales 1 Oct17 - 30 Sep 18
Doncaster 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Dover 10c¢t 17 - 30 Sep 18
Dudley 1 0Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Dumfries & Galloway

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Dundee

1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Durham, Chester le St,
Derwent,Easington
Sedgefield, Teesdale,

Wear Valley 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
East Ayrshire 10ct17 - 30 Sep 18
East Cambridge 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
East Devon 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

East Dorset

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

East Dunbartonshire

10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

East Hampshire

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18




b
P
v
L
i

East Lindsay

1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

East Lothian

10ct17-308ep 18

East Hertfordshire

10ct17-308ep 18

East Northamptonshire

10ct17 - 30 Sep 18

East Renfrewshire

10¢ct17 - 30 Sep 18

East Riding of Yorkshire

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

East Staffordshire

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Eastbourne 10ct17 - 30 Sep 18
Eastleigh 10ct17- 30 Sep 18
Eden 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Edinburgh 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Elmbridge 1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Epping Forest

10ct17 - 30 Sep 18

Epsom & Ewell

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Erewash 10ct17-30Sep 18
Exeter 1 Oct17 -30Sep 18
Fakenham 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Falkirk 10ct17-30Sep 18
Fareham 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Fenland 1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Fife 10ct17-30S8ep 18
Flinishire 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Forest Heath

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Forest of Dean

1 Oct 17 -30 Sep 18

Fylde 1 0Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Gateshead 10Oct 17 -30Sep 18
Gedling 1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Glasgow City

10ct17-30Sep 18

Gloucester City

10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Gosport 1 0ct17- 30 Sep 18
Gravesham 1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Great Yarmouth 11 0ct17-30 Sen 18
Guildford 110ct17-30Sep 18
Gwynedd 1 0Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Halton 11 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Hambieton 106117 - 30 Sep 18
Harhorough 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Harlow 1 Oct 17 30 Sep 18
Haiiogais T80 47 - 00 Gl e
Hart 10ct17-30Sep 18
Hartlepool 1 Oct 17 -30Sep 18
2= T}EE—:QS 2 Mot AT NN c“_p 18
Havant 1 Oci 17 - 30 Sep 18
Herefordshire 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Hertsmara 1 Ort 17 - 30 Qon 18
High Peak 1 0Oct 17 -30 Sep 18
Highland 1 0Oct17-30 Sep 18

Hinokdey & Bosworth
Horsham

10Oct 17 - 20 Sep 18

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Hull 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Muntingdonshire 10ct17 - 30 Sep 18
Hyfidiuui T UL i1 - Su oo 10
Ipswich 10Oct17-30Sep 18
[is!n of Anglesey 1 OCl 17 - 30 Sep 18
ORI 1 SD DT IR0 B
Isllngon GLB 1 C}c‘t 17 - 30 Sep 18

lverclyde

if.—l-&,-.-:.—u—.
A

L

100‘&17 3OSep18




Page 23

King's Lynn 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Kirkices 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Knowsley 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Lancaster 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Leeds 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Leicester City 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Lewes 10ct17 - 30 Sep 18
Lichfield 1Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Liverpoo! Cily 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
London Met 1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Luton 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Macclesfield 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Maidstone 1017 - 30 Sep 18
Maldon 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Manchester 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Mansfield 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Medway 10Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Melton 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Mendip (Bristol Hub) 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Merthyr Tydfil 10Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Mid Devon 10ct17-30 Sep 18
Mid Sufiolk 10Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Mid Sussex 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Middiesbrough 10ct17 - 30 Sep 18
Midlothian 10ct 17-30 Sep 18
Milton Keynes 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Mole Valley 10Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Monmouthshire 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Montgomery 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Moray 100t 17 - 30 Sep 18
Neath Port Talbot 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
New Forest 1 0c¢t 17 - 30 Sep 18

Newark & Sherwood

10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Newcastle under Lyme

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Newcastle upon Tyne

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Newport 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
North Ayrshire 1 0Oct17 - 30 Sep 18
North Devon 10ct17-30Sep 18

North Dorsst

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

North East Derbyshire -

10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

North East Lincoln

106t 17 - 30 Sep 18

North Hertfordshire

10ct 17 -30Sep 18

North Kesteven

1 Coct 17 - 30 Sep 18

North Lanarkshire

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

North Lincolnshire

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

North Norfolk

10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

North Somerset (Bristol
Hub)

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

North Tyneside 1 0Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
North Waisham 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
North Warwickshire 1Qct17- 30 Sep 18
DNULUL vWosl LSICESIS Poul 17 - ou SEp 18
Northampton 10ct17 - 30 Sep 18
Northumberland 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

A O e -

T = - c
b oot 1 o wop 1w

Nottingham City

1 0c¢t 17 - 30 Sep 18

Munsaton & Bedworth

100t 17-308ep 18

M B VARl

[Pl Nl S belic

1A~ AT L0 Ca
=n 18




Oldham

1Cct 17 -30 Sep 18

Oxford 10ct17 - 30 Sep 18
Pembrokeshire 1 Get 17 - 30 Sep 18
Pendie 10ct17-30Sep 18
Perth & Kinross 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Peterborough 1 0Oct17 - 30 Sep 18
Plymouth 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Poole 10c¢t17-30Sep 18
Porismouth 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Preston 1 Oct17-30 Sep 18
Purbeck - 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Reading 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Redcar & Cleveland

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Reigate & Bansiead

1Oct 17 -30 Sep 18

Renfrewshire

10ct17-30 Sep 18

Rhondda Cynon Tydfil

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Ribble Valiey

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Richmondshire

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Rochdale Met

1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Rochford 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Rossendale 1 Oct17 - 30 Sep 18
Rother & \Wealden 1 Cct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Rotherham 1 0Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Rughy 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Runnymede 1 Qct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Rushcliffe 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Rushmoor 1Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Rutland 1 Oct17-30Sep 18
Ryedaie 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Salford 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Sandwell Met 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Scarborough 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Scottish Borders

1 0ct17-30Sep 18

Sedgemoor {Bristol Hub)

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Sefton 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Selby 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Sevenoaks 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Sheffield City 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Shepway 1 Oci 17 - 30 Sep 18

Shropshire, Bridgnorth,

N.Shropshire,
Shrewsbury, South

Shropshire 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Slough 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Solihull Met 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Scotland 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
South Ayrshire 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Stirling 1 Qct 17 - 30 Sep 18

South Bucks

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

South Cambridgeshire

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

South Derbyshire

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

South Gloucestershire

10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

South Hams

1 0Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

South Holiand

1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

South Kesteven

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

South Lakeland

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

South lLanarkshire

10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

;
13
>
-
K



Page 25

South Norfolk

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

South Northampion

10ci17-30Sep 18

South Oxfordshire

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

South Ribble

1Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

South Somerset

1 Oc¢t 17 - 30 Sep 18

South Staffordshire

10ct17 - 30 Sep 18

South Tyneside

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Southamption 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Southend-on-Sea 1 Qct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Spelthorme 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
St Albans 1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
St Edmundsbury 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
St Helens 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Stafford 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Stafford Moorlands 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Stevenage i Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Stockport 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Stockion-on-tees

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Stoke-on-Trent

1 0Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Stratford on Avon

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Stroud 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Suffolk Coastal 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Sunderiand 1 0Oct 17 -30 Sep 18
Surrey Heath 1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Swale 10ct17-30Sep 18
Swansea 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Tameside 1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Tamworth 10Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Tandridge 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Swindon 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Taunion & Deane 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Teignbridge 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Telford & Wrekin 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Tendering 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Test Valley 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Tewkesbury 1 0Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Thanet 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Three Rivers 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Thurrock 10ct 17 -30Sep 18

Tonbridge & Malling

1 Qct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Torbay

1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Torfaen 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Torridge 10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Trafford 1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Tunbridge Wells 1 Cct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Tynedale 10Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Uttlesford 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Vale of Glamorgan

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Vale of White Horse

10ct17-30 Sep 18

Wakefield 1 OCct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Waisall Met 10ct17-30Sep 18
Wansbeck 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Warrington 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Warwick 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
WYWatford 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Waveney 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Waverley 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Wealden 1 Coct17 - 30 Sep 18




+Wellingborough

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Welwyn Hatfield

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Woest Berkshire

1 Qct 17 - 30 Sep 18

West Devon

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

West Dorsst

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

West Dunbartonshire

1Cct 17 - 30 Sep 18

\West Lancashire

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

West Lindsey 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
West Lothian 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
West Oxfordshire 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

West Somerset

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Weymouth & Portland

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Wigan

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Wiitshire,Kennet,
Salisbury, N.VVilishire,
W.Wiltshire All in one
now

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Winchester

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Windsor & Maidenhead

10ct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Wirral

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Wychavon,Redditch,
Bromsgrove,Malvern
Hilts, Wyre Forest are all
in one now

Woking 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Wokingham 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Wolverhampton 10ct17 - 30 Sep 18
Worcester Covers -

1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18

Worthing 1 0ct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Wrexham 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Wyre 1 Qct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Wycombe 1 Cct 17 - 30 Sep 18
Yeovil 1 Oct 17 - 30 Sep 18




Page 27
Clothes Aid & Cancer Support UK collection bags

ANCer SUppos
for as long as it takes

Eam:er Suwmt Iﬂﬁ

e

Tnis b




RERT TR

RN

s
A7

ol a4,

USRS




R program

i

~
A

Our Cancer Coa

“’self-mana
~cancer. Dev

H

~self

i

o= atal <1 2
Lancer g

-
3
<
B

o
s
-
=
Npeome
4
o

~
L

+
[

. whi

SUDDOT
ouUps 3

Gr

L

r

F

N

" have experie

Qur Cancer

ahd handy i

vou're helping us to help others.

wog

S

PG INT

S

ling come




of event you could host how to cot[ect and send in 'money how to keep it a[{_
legal, and information on how we-use yourmoney to. support SR—

peopte Ltvmg wcth cancer.

| Oraaﬂm.:g 3
what t C L T s : e ) s
pelow o get the creative iUl R s
- From ba ez to

|
|
!
= Get compe
- cooking skil ‘
|
\

with your friends

an entry fee,
o their sighature ¢
 comes out o



Have a BBQ

Enjoy the classic British -
mmmar wi xh erds and '

Gwe Up Caffeine for a
~ Month

Caimza all coffee-in

: YOL think YOu CO 5__;‘:
coﬁreﬂ foraw hole

f iends, uam;!v aﬁd
SPOHCOY vou, and s=:e i 3

got what i it takes

o ve

Lq*

Host 2 Good
QCld-Fashicned Bake

,C'hal“l,enge Your
~ Friends to a Tournament

. Fancy getting a bit competitive?
~ Invite your friends round for
"a'boar'd game. tournament.
C%arge for tickets and give
tha wint 1er 3 i:" ze,



arm

our hard work. From

oty

can make the most out of

ps-on how yo

i,

Here are some ¢

o2
Q)
L
O
B
.7
ot
Q
L
@
3
.AHI.
s
J
@]
e
-y
=
1%
o)
o
Q

Get Social

1O 17

i¥3
i)

greatwa

oeveryone ¢

S

d.

’

vou've raise

v

O

17

It means y

exceaded

i
J,..

i

\




oR >3
”.Hu 'y m\J m\w._ Q,g
. O Q= W g
[ s .IO %y Ser \..w... mU
ot W p- SR = Sl o RN R e it
9 & M D00 ® o
Q O A 2555w x5
g A R0 0m 3
(4] ARt B G ) RS
“ VI Qg 0% 2 8
o . & el w h =
“ & O U aoX e O
| s T RS
r For] Lagm ) A%w T mm .,Mq ,m.uw
o T LE L=
ot T
© ©

: @J% Pt ,..mw
Uyt - g s
5 ® O o =829
L2 @ o ESERaEY
3 V>3 = e e
O 5% oo ® o©&gd
a3 e T . n 0 AR
- Y oS0 O /R O ) S
0 oY 3w GO S oes
AN S W ST R
G = O e il 5 v
- (ORI S P S
m - o i s )
. = ”H [ IRV bt A (O
= W0 5, T O at,mw.m,
P O£ e o m © 2 Eown
K3 @ O @ oy O e
oo R =0 o= 0D
hnd W e u b BN )| L)
N 5 © 9 = U sBg=
© B 5 e
i o S g




A lmpo: Nt
E‘ﬂd legal s
',_funv._Here :

: : : = g ot - -overs any events that
) ‘ P 7 : % ‘ it B v WA To i 13 ."“ T O :F( é’r‘:‘
(1105703} and mSc;g L (5C0397 Cancer e purely down to c ance. For furthe
. Supp‘@ﬁ 1.9 g g Cik ‘ : ] 4 ered i : F ",G Cuﬂv?ﬁasczC);ﬁ\

SO ‘V‘TA’SSC 7L OO0 U T<

If you're hostin
rcspr‘mm‘*dy o

people s tnf@rmatron without thesr pe mission, or

- account; you may neer 1o take out ,keeanmdgm f@rl@ﬂgert"’—
,“’TQUFBF;CQ for Yyour eve LLaliCer DU J

,vmuranc& does not co
injury as a result




ne

1

tovert

men

t

te by

Dona

ur

1OU
s
ha

0 % 5 2 3
g 03 Ly e £580 Zeos
LU = A Yy WS W=
) pd =
g Eg o9 £ 858 3 €
: ot . [ L L2
i ) [2p) . c o= A rnrihene
C o & S e Oy T =S
. a L T G o b
i Y. . aooon : g s &
DT . [ RC A e
Vi muﬂ Qe L ) L@ Tl
3 52 §590 8 oy ;6
bastid g el
T oY 0T = BT el R R e
o200 Cn Z 0o 2¢c9 G
o G Rl 0 2=z s
70 BRI et LN i
st : / 5
L Y s L Lo N ol 2
i ol (= =
o 285 o
ce 88 c



1

i

I

kil

gt

g
by
b

does my money g

re

e

h

W

S

2.3 RN OR
2 . Q5B 0 Q.05
1] Mw % v mw KSR,
£ e 1G5 S % o
G (47} (L M - L5 I St
Q- O R T4, OGS
o U (53 Sy (01 © ERE R
Lo oo Yy @Yo
- s I S o i o)
= = o T T
L L gD WO 5



He fe&gfﬁ?

Event: Date:
I TR . will be ' to raise
- money for Cancer Support UK, a charity that provides emotional and
' practucal support to people with cancer up and down the UK.
Pﬂease help me reach my fundraising target of £ by sponsoring
: me - and don't forget to Gift Aid your (:lonal:uonl

. £ANCER
 SUPPORTY

[ Julio | julise | 234 WestAvenue, | £ 20)
| Smith | #tn1976@| | ondon, E12 4NJ




iea

=
¢
.m,
3

N
by
| ¥]

nsot

g spo
Hons, don't hs

Ly

s being
s, don

Sk
fon

Haitel)
Lot

+
i

“if your everr

if you ha

Y
e any gquest
ancersupportuk

Y




01/12/2017 DatR@ge B&dcember 2017
Charity The Regulator fo
Commission in England and Wales

APPENDIX 4

[1105703 - CANCER SUPPORT UK (CSUK)

DOCUMENTS OVERDUE |

Activities

CANCER SUPPORT UK* PROVIDES PRACTICAL & EMOTIONAL SUPPORT TO PEOPLE WITH
CANCER, DURING & AFTER THE TREATMENT PERIOD. WE SUPPORT PEOPLE WITH ALL KINDS
OF CANCER ACROSS THE UK. OUR SERVICES, INCL OUR TELEPHONE SUPPORT GROUPS &
CANCER KITS, ARE DESIGNED & DELIVERED BY PEOPLE WHO HAVE EXPERIENCED CANCER
THEMSELVES TO IMPROVE THE EXPERIENCE OF OTHERS. *FORMERLY KNOWN AS CANCER

RECOVERY FOUNDATION
Income £3,289,833

Spending £3,428,717

Income item Income £ Expenditure item Expenditure £
Voluntary 3,289,795 Generating voluntary income 446,521
Trading to raise funds 0 Governance 0
Investment 38 Trading to raise funds 0
Charitable activities 0 Investment management 0
Other 0 Charitable activities 2,982,196
Total 3,289,833 Other 0

Total 3,428,717
Investment gains 0
Assets, liabilities & people Charitable spending
Assets & liabilities item  Asset value £ % of
Spending type item  Value £ total
Own use assets 1,436 spending
Long term investments 0 :
Income generation and 446,521 13
Other assets 246,819 governance
Total liabilities -146,776 Charitable spending 2,982,196 87
Employees 4
Volunteers 102
Financial summary
::Fi$2r)1cial year end Income Spending Accounts received Annual Return received
31 Dec 2016 Not received (31 days Not received (31 days

overdue)

overdue)

03 Nov 2016 (3 days

13 Dec 2016 (43 days

http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/RegisterOfCharities/PrintReport.aspx ?RegisteredCharityNumber=1105703&ReportType=BW 1/3


alan.pogorzelec_3
Text Box
APPENDIX 4


01/12/2017 DatR@ge Afdcember 2017
31 Dec 2015 £3,289,833 | £3,428,717 | late) late)
31 Dec 2014 £4,415,821 | £4,327,181 | 22 Oct 2015 28 Oct 2015
31 Dec 2013 £3,348,492 | £3,239,725 [ 27 Oct 2014 30 Oct 2014
31 Dec 2012 £3,143,099 | £3,174,322 | 27 Sep 2013 27 Sep 2013
Contact

CANCER SUPPORT UK
GARDEN STUDIOS
71-75 SHELTON STREET
LONDON

WC2H 9JQ

Tel: 02074708755
Email: hello@cancersupportuk.org
Website: www.cancersupportuk.org

Charity trustees

BEN BRICE
MR JONATHAN CUNNINGHAM
MS MICHELLE LESLEY DARRACOTT

MR JAMES JOHN ARNOLD
MR LEE GAZEY

Date of registration
02 Sep 2004

Other names

e« CANCER RECOVERY FOUNDATION UK (Old Name )
e CHILDREN'S CANCER RECOVERY PROJECT (Working Name )
e BREAST CANCER PARTNERSHIP (Working Name )

Governing document

MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES INCORPORATED 18 FEB 2004 AS AMENDED BY CERTIFICATE OF
INCORPORATION ON CHANGE OF NAME DATED 21 DEC 2016

Organisation type
STANDARD REGISTRATION

Registration history
02 SEPTEMBER 2004  REGISTERED

Charitable objects

1. TO RELIEVE SICKNESS AND ADVANCE EDUCATION, INCLUDING IN PARTICULAR (WITHOUT
LIMITATION TO THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING) IN RELATION TO THE PROVISION OF
SERVICES AND RESOURCES TO MEET THE MEDICAL, EMOTIONAL, PSYCHOLOGICAL, SPIRITUAL AND
OTHER NEEDS OF INDIVIDUALS AS AN HOLISTIC APPROACH TO PREVENT AND TREAT CANCER; AND
2. TO RELIEVE POVERTY AND ECONOMIC HARDSHIP ASSOCIATED WITH THE EXPERIENCE OF
CANCER.

Classification

What

« THE ADVANCEMENT OF HEALTH OR SAVING OF LIVES
Who

« CHILDREN/YOUNG PEOPLE

* ELDERLY/OLD PEOPLE

« THE GENERAL PUBLIC/MANKIND
How

* PROVIDES SERVICES

http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/Register OfCharities/PrintReport.aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=1105703&ReportType=BW 2/3



01/12/2017 DatR@ge A bcember 2017

* OTHER CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES

Area of benefit
THROUGHOUT THE WORLD.

Where the charity operates

e THROUGHOUT ENGLAND AND WALES
e NORTHERN IRELAND

« SCOTLAND

Note: This report is compiled from public information that the Charity Commission holds on the Register of
Charities on 01 December 2017.

© Crown Copyright 2017

http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/Register OfCharities/PrintReport.aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=1105703&ReportType=BW 3/3



P‘ége 42

Yorkshire
Chlldren S

. helping loca] children

a Josal charity APPENDIX 5

Date: 24 July 2017
Our Reference: R&MS/Rotherham

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re. Application for House-to-House Collection License by Yorkshire Children's Trust — YCT Reg. Charity No. 1146884,

| attach :an application for a house-to-house collection license on behalf of Yorkshire Children’s Trust - YCT. Also attached are
copies of a Letter of Authority and an Agreement between R&MS Ltd, and YCT.

The activities of Yorkshire Children’s Trust are:

Yorkshire Children's Trust provides grants to families in the Yorkshire region who have children with lonig term illnesses or
disabilities. These grants can bg used to pay for medical treatment .or equipmerit, éssential home modifications, hospital travel
costs or a short UK holiday.

The charitable aims of Yorkshire Children’s Trust are:

To relieve the charitable needs of families with sick or disabled children, Up to the age of 18, by the provision of grants, in
particular but not exclusively, towards the cost.of medical equipment, home modifications or respite holidays for the famiily.

The YCT website is at hitps://www.yétrustak

R&MS Lid. is in its seventh year of operation, working successfully with various charities. The R&MS website is at
www.randms.co:uk

We are willing to. attend at committee with any authority with-whom we are applying for licenses. We comply with all regulations
and statutory requirements, with all fegal requirements-and with the law of Englaind and Wales.

If you have any questions with regards to this application, or would like to discuss any aspects of aur work, please contact me
at any time.

Ygurs sirigerely,
>

Simon Widdop
Charity Manager-& Trustee

. Telephone: 01422 72 80 80 - Fax: 01422 72 80 08 - Web: yorkshirechildren.org m'»‘fﬁ

Registered as a charity in England, registration number 1146884

 Yorkshire Children's Trust + Holmfield Mill « Holdsworth Road + Halifax « HX3 6SN

REA,)

2 Ot
Otaa®



alan.pogorzelec_4
Text Box
APPENDIX 5


Rotherham e
h

Neighbourhood and Adult Services

Fee | Free of ChargeT

icati . . Permit numbe
Application for a House to House Collections Permit |— ———

House to House Collections Act 1939
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended)

Use this form to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The licence will allow you to authorise
collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in the locality unless the applicant is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority, or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.

The attention of applicants for licences under the House to House Collections Act 1939 is drawn to Paragraph 4 of the
House to House Callections Regulations 1947 (as amended) made by the Secretary of State on the 12 December 1947.
This paragraph provides that ordinarily an application for licence shali be made not later than the first day of the month
preceding that in which it is proposed to commence the collection.

Data Protection Act, 1998

| understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me ta carry out cross system and cross authority
comparisons for the prevention and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be
used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this information may also be shared with certain third parties who
administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this form to carry out checks to
prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations who manage handle or protect public
funds. By signing this application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc). | yr. Date of Birth: | 53/09/1977
Sumame: | First names:
WIDDOP i SIMON
Address;

YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST, SUITE 3.10 - HOLMFIELD MILL

HOLDSWORTH ROAD
HALIFAX Post code: | HX3 6SN

Daytime phone Mobile phone

number: | 01422 728080 number: | VA

E-mail address:

SIMON@YCTRUST.UK

Page 1 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Details of Business or Organisation Responsible for the Collection

2. Name of Business/Organisation conducting collection:

Recycling & Management Services Ltd.

Office address of the 25 Meadowcroft Cottages, Meadowcroft Lane, Windermere

Business/Organisation: Cumbria

Post code | LA23 3JE

Contact phone Mobile phone
07836718996
number: 0800 028 8321 number:
E-mail address: | info@randms.co.uk
2. a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YESi{ x| No

if YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation: | DIRECTOR
s

*If NO, you must supply a letter, with this application form, from the Society/Organisation to benefit from the

collection and which is authorising you to organise collections on ¢

Licensing history

he society’s behalf.

3. Have you, or the business ever held a house to house collection licence before? Yes v No

If 'Yes', who issued it?

SELBY DISTRICT COUNCIL

. N . , 40
What date was it granted? 19107 | 18 What licence number was it* 0134
3.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?
3.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouseto  Yes No

house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

if Yes, where was it held, when was it

refused, or revoked and why was it revoked?
Please use an extra sheet if required.

Collection Details

4, Name of Society/Charity/Fund to benefit
from the proceeds of this collection:

YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST

Address of the YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST ,SUITE 3.10 - HOLMFIELD MILL

Society/Charity/Fund HOLDSWORTH ROAD , HALIFAX

WEST YORKSHIRE

|

H
i

E-mail address: g charity@yctrust.uk

4.a. Objective/aims of the Society/Charity/Fund fo
benefit from the proceeds of this coliection.
Please attach recent literature, & accounts efc.

4.b. Is the Society/Charity/Fund a registered charity

Post code | HX3 6SN

Contact phone number] 01422 728080

TO RELIEVE THE CHARITABLE NEEDS OF FAMILIES WITH SICK OR DISABLED CHILDREN, UP TO THE AGE C
18, BY THE PROVISION OF EMOTIONAL AND FINANCIAL SUPPORT; IN PARTICULAR, BUT NOT EXCLUS{VELY
TOWARDS THE PROVISION OF COUNSELLING TO DEAL WITH DEBTS AND WELFARE, BEING DIAGNOSED

WITH AN LLNESS AND THE LOSS OF A CHILD, COSTS OF MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, HOME MODIFICATIO
TRAVEL COSTS OR RESPITE HOLIDAYS FOR THE ENTIRE FAMILY

TS,

Yes| x

Page 2 of 4

No

Registered Charity

1146884
Numbet]

Printed 08/06/201123/05/201 1



'4.¢. Over what parts of the licensing area is
it proposed that collections will be
°made?

4.d. Over what periods in the year, dates &
times, is it proposed that collections wifl
be made?

Collection Details - Continued

4.e. How many collectors will be permitted to make the collections: TWO

4.f. Is it proposed to collect money Yes
including direct debits as money

4.9. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes| x| No

Iif Yes, what type(s) of property will be collected | YES: SECOND HAND CLOTHING.
{Include direct debits as a collection of money)

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell { x| Give Away| x Use

4.h. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK. Yes | x | No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities

_Page 45

THE WHOLE AREA OF ROTHERHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

01/09/17-31/08/18

FIVE DAYS PER MONTH/ PLEASE ALLOCATE ANY AVAILABLE FIVE DAYS

No | x Direct Debits

CLOTHING IN GOOD CONDITION WILL BE SOLD,

E PLEASE SEE COVERING LETTER ATTACHED.

i

i

——————————

How many coflectors will be permitted to make these collections | six %

1
Will these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No | x
4.i. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No | X
If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Combined Separate
Street Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

4.j. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

NOT APPLICABLE.

Poceeds orf Collections Details

5. Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over to the Society/Charity/Fund Yes No

lf NO please State the prpOSGS fOI' WhiCh dedUCtiﬂﬂS Wl" be made A minimum of 70% of total income from sales will be transferred to the

30% or less of income retained against the costs assoclated with colle

char |
tions

5.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other purposes | £ R&MS Ltd retain 30% or less of income against expg

5.b. Is it proposed to use some of the proceeds for the remuneration of any persons  Yes No {x

IfYES: isitto Collectors  Yes

5.c. Please state details, how much will be deducted, for what | £
reasons and if applicable what “other persons”

nse

i.e. stationery, fuel etc.

No [ x is it to Other Persons ~ Yes No| x

Page 3 of 4 Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011




Applicant Promoter’s “Criminal Records” history request

Page 46

| ‘r

6. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered
as "spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

6.a. Have you ever been convicted of any criminal offence, or received any police cautions etc or are Yes No| x
you waiting to hear about any prosecutions or other actions of any type, pending against you?,

wamings or reprimands? (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)

6.b. If you are waiting to hear aboutany
prosecution enter the court hearing the case:

If known, date of future
court hearing date:

Date of
conviction(s)

Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s)

Sentence Or Penalty

/

/

B B i U I U I I

B e T o e L T A B Y

[T T

Declaration

Applicants
Signature

this form.

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand. | am aware that it is also necessary for me to
submit a certified form of statement within at least 28 days of the collection taking
place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply
for a licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in

s

Date form signed 1O/ % / I:I‘

by applicant

Page 4 of 4

Printed 08/06/201123/05/2011



01/12/2017 DatR@ge A fcember 2017

Charity The Regulator fo

Commission in England and Wales

[1146884 - YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST DUE DOCUMENTS RECEIVED |

Activities

YORKSHIRE CHILDREN'S TRUST PROVIDES GRANTS TO FAMILIES IN THE YORKSHIRE REGION
WHO HAVE CHILDREN WITH LONG TERM ILLNESSES OR DISABILITIES. THESE GRANTS CAN BE
USED TO PAY FOR MEDICAL TREATMENT OR EQUIPMENT, ESSENTIAL HOME MODIFICATIONS,
HOSPITAL TRAVEL COSTS OR A SHORT UK HOLIDAY.

Financial summary

::Fi$aEr)lcial year end Income Spending Accounts received G;::ta: zt‘a:t;:,r;l:nnual
28 Feb 2017 £36,692 £19,564 [ 12 Sep 2017 12 Sep 2017

28 Feb 2016 £22,448 £16,265 | Not Required 09 Oct 2016

28 Feb 2015 £7,222 £6,159 [ Not Required 23 Mar 2015 **

28 Feb 2014 £5,856 £9,666 | Not Required 22 Jul 2014 **

28 Feb 2013 £15,919 £9,966 | Not Required 10 Jul 2013

** Annual Update received - charity below Annual Return £10,000 threshold for this financial year

Contact

MR S WIDDOP Tel: 01422 728080

6 Crown Yard Email: charity@yctrust.uk
Southgate Website: https://www.yctrust.uk
ELLAND

HX5 0DQ

Charity trustees

MR S WIDDOP
MR A BURDON
MS TRACEY GRAY

MS SARAH THOMPSON
MR J ANSBRO
JEANNINE HIND

Date of registration
16 Apr 2012

Other names

e KIDZ FOUNDATION (Old Name )
¢ YORKSHIRE CHILDRENS TRUST (Old Name )

http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/RegisterOfCharities/PrintReport.aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=1146884&ReportType=BW 1/2


alan.pogorzelec_5
Text Box
APPENDIX 6


01/12/2017 DatR@ge ABcember 2017

Governing document

CONSTITUTION ADOPTED 29 FEB 2012 AS AMENDED ON 05/04/2012 AS AMENDED ON 03/09/2012 AS
AMENDED ON 16 MAY 2017

Organisation type
STANDARD REGISTRATION

Registration history
16 APRIL 2012  REGISTERED

Charitable objects

TO RELIEVE THE CHARITABLE NEEDS OF FAMILIES WITH SICK OR DISABLED CHILDREN, UP TO THE
AGE OF 18, BY THE PROVISION OF EMOTIONAL AND FINANCIAL SUPPORT; IN PARTICULAR, BUT NOT
EXCLUSIVELY, TOWARDS THE PROVISION OF COUNSELLING TO DEAL WITH DEBTS AND WELFARE,
BEING DIAGNOSED WITH AN ILLNESS AND THE LOSS OF A CHILD, COSTS OF MEDICAL EQUIPMENT,
HOME MODIFICATIONS, TRAVEL COSTS OR RESPITE HOLIDAYS FOR THE ENTIRE FAMILY

Classification

What
» GENERAL CHARITABLE PURPOSES
* DISABILITY
Who
« CHILDREN/YOUNG PEOPLE
* PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES
How
* MAKES GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS

Area of benefit
NO INFORMATION RECORDED

Where the charity operates

BRADFORD CITY
CALDERDALE

EAST RIDING OF YORKSHIRE
KIRKLEES

e LEEDS CITY
e NORTH YORKSHIRE
e SHEFFIELD CITY

Note: This report is compiled from public information that the Charity Commission holds on the Register of
Charities on 01 December 2017.

© Crown Copyright 2017

http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/Register OfCharities/PrintReport.aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=1146884&ReportType=BW



APPENDIX 7 |

Coping with Cancer North East
Medical Suite

Cobalt Business Exchange
NEWCASTLE

NE28 9NZ

Tel 0191 280 5610
02/10/2017
www.copingwithcancer.org.uk

Coping with Cancer North east

Application for a House-To-House Collection in Rotherham.

1 write in support of the above application from Unicare Ltd to collect used textiles in
all parts Rotherham district.

Unicare Ltd has been collecting for our charity Coping with Cancer since 2010 and
since this time has donated over £400,000 from the proceeds of the used rag
collections. This is far in excess of the monthly donation amount stipulated in our
contract with them. Their donations have helped us to improve our services for the
cancer community not only in the North east but in other areas, the latter through a
Telephone Counselling and Information Service. Some of the money has been used
to provide a new Website with universal appeal.

We are a small to medium size charity and would not have been able to set up and
run such a service ourselves.

Unicare Ltd is a very responsive and responsible partner and we work closely with
them to resolve the few complaints and queries we have from the public. We have
been able to deal with any complaints with a 95% satisfaction record.

Coping with Cancer NE supports wholeheartedly the application. If you require any
further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Judith (Woodruff)
CEO

judith.woodruff@gmail.com

: ' ' o Patrons , " ;
Slr Alan Ben‘h MP Her Grace 71 Ize Duchess af Nortlzumberland & Clzve anf ths, F CS

Clzalrmvhn | Les Walton CBE


alan.pogorzelec_6
Text Box
APPENDIX 7


********

hvh': 1 !

For office use only
Date Received | 12 (o N,

e
RO

Neighb

L

ourhood and Adult Services Fee | Freeof Charge
Application for a House to House Collections Permit | ‘@recnumber | 035154
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing

House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998

i understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me fo carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds:We may use the information you have providedin this
formt 19 carry out'checks to prévent and detect fraud or crime: We may alsouse the- information share: the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and ‘we miay also share the information with: certain other people: or-organisations. that. manage handle or protect public funds. By signing: this
application, you are agreeing fo us using your information in this way.

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): | wmrs Date of Birth: | 54 November 1981

Surname: | ROMANYSHYN on behalf of First names: | OLENA
COPING with CANCER NORTH EAST

Address either UNIT 12, HUNSLET TRADING ESTATE, SEVERN WAY, LEEDS

home or Business):
Post code: | LS10 1BL
Daytime phone | 113 go7 2340 Mobile phone | 77 17 841006
number; number;

E-mail address: permits@erpunicare.org

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity: COPING WITH CANCER NORTH EAST

Head Office address for | Cobalt Business Exchange, Cobalt Park Way, Newcastle

the Charity:
Post code | NE28 9NZ
Contact phone number: | o oo o Mobile phone | -0 5p5773
number:
E-mail address: judith.woodruff@gmail.com
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013

‘rl
E
:
g



Page 51

To support services for cancer patients and their carers in North East

2.b. Objective/aims of the charity/fund to benefit

from the proceeds of this collection. weekly complementary therapy in chemotherapy day unit at St.
Foundation Hospital, 3 sessions at St. Claire’s and weekly Breast
Please attach supporting information, web cancer support group

site details etc. http://iwww.copingwithcancer.org.uk

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SUPPORTING INFORMATION

2.¢. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will hitp:/Awww.copingwithcancer.org.uk

benefit the people of Rotherham
' PLEASE SEE ATTACHED LETTER

Please attach supporting information, web CHARITY LETTER IS ATTACHED

site details etc.

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity ~ YesN«f No Registered Charity Number| 513 820)

Collection details

3. Overwhat parts of the licensing area is it "ALL PARTS OF ROTH ERHA‘M
proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, isit | 01 January 2018 - 31 December 2018
proposed that collections will be made? 08:00 - 15:00

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections] 2 PERS

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No Direct Debits
3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes No
If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collected CLOTHES
(Include direct debits as a collection of money)
Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell Give Away Use
3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes [ No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities BARNSLEY, LEEDS, HARROGATE, DONCASTER, CRACEN

Will-these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No
3.f. Isit proposed to promote this-collection in-.conjunction with a street collection Yes No

If Yes, is it proposed to.combine the House to House and Street  Combined Separate

Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.g. If the collection is for @ War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box below.

N/A

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013



Funds raised following collections

4. Are all of the collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes No

If NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons

WAGES, FUEL, PRINTING, ADMIN COST

£ NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE

TO COLLECTORS
4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No
IfYES; isitto Collectors  Yes No isitto Other Persons  Yes No

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons,
and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid:

UP 10% - ADMIN COST

£ TO COLLECTORS: NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE
TO OTHERS: UP 15% - FUEL, WAGES, PRINTING

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: | UNICARE LTD

LS10 1BL

Office address of the UNIT 12, HUNSLET TRADING ESTATE, SEVERN WAY, LEEDS
Company/Organisation: Post code
Contact phone number: | 1. o= 5340 Mobile phone | - 17 341006
number:
E-mail address: | permits@erpunicare.org
5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation:

MANAGING DIRECTOR

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes No

if 'Yes', who issued it? | KATY GILLER - SENIOR LICENSING OFFICER

WE ARE NATIONAL KIDNEY FEDERATION UK COMMERCIAL PARTICIPATOR

What date was it granted? 16/ 11

| 2012 What licence number was it?

6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house fo
house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

HHO0108

Yes No ><

Yes No

If Yes, where was it held;
when was it refused, or revoked
and why was it revoked?

Please use an extra sheet if required.

EAST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE

NOT ENOUGH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Page 3 of 4

Printed 16/07/2013

e



Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

Applicants (

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
*spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions warningsor ~ Yes 1 No
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)

7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution If known give date of
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hegn‘ng / /
ate:
Da_teﬂof | Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) | Sentence Or Penalty
conviction(s) ‘ v v

/

foa el (R R N I B G S
fa S (. TGN I

Use an‘extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit; The permit; if granted, would allow the promoter to
authorise collectors to collect from door to-door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority: (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections: Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection,

- Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants %’ o
Signature Date applicant signed form / /

10 October 2017

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013



About Us Cancer Journey

How We Can Help You

fing
ne

How You Can Help Us Contact Us

JustGiving

Publications

The CWCNE Team  Q&A

‘About Us
"Coping with Canceyr North East is one of the most visible

charities in the region.

- Coping With Cancer North East celebrated 30 years as a
charity.in 2012. Founded as a support group it has grown to

,becoi’ne one of the leading cancer charities in the region.

We support anyone who has been touched by cancer when it
is. most needed; at diagnosis, during treatment and in end of

life’ situations.

Trustees Awards Contact Us




CWENE is 2 charity registered in England and Wales.
Registered ch:arnty number 513820, f

E Cpb‘a_tt‘Business Exchinge S
- Cobalt Park Way '

: N'ewgia’stlé

NE28ONZ - ‘ S e b Trustees
Tel: 0191 280:5610 - e Kwards




About Us Cancer Journey

How We Can Help You

@

How You Can Help Us

Contact Us

Publications

The CWONE Team

: AWards

We actively seek awards that help us to drive up the quality

of the services we offer,

Coping with Can‘cer has been an Investor In People for 13
years; kesubfnitting to the standard successfully four times
and in 2005 was ane of the ten winners of the Glaxo Smith
! Kline Awards given nationally to thé charities judged as the
< top health-related charities in the UK.

Investors In People - 2000, re-invested. 2004, 2006 & 2013
NHS Quality-in Care Oncology Award (Finalist) - 2012

” Information Standard - 2011 & 2012'
Volunteer of the Year, South Tyneside - 2003

GSK Impact Award Winner -2000

CWCNE 15 a charity régi‘

Regisiered 'c_hari‘ty ntimbe

- ‘Cobalt Business ﬂc?1a’.nge';
.Cobait Park Way D
Newcastle: P
 NEZBONZ

el 0191 2805{:

QA

Trustees

Awards

Contact Us




About Us.*  Cancer Journey

pr DORNATE

How We Can Help You k

How You Can Help Us

The CWCNE Teém Q&A

The CWCNE Team |

‘ ‘Cbpi"ng with Cancer has n@ éxpehsi\{e buildings to maint'ain;
‘ and emplqys only.a s'mallinumber of qut-time staff. By

keeping costs low, we are better ableto provide support.

‘ Minimising olir running costs help§ tb Réép us a value for
. I money organisation; At least 75% of ayny" funds given by the.
- pblic, are s'pentfhelping Us to deliver FREE Services to those
in need in the North East of England. 0
Members of the CWCNE core team are:
. Dr Judith Woodruff - CEQ
‘ ;:'Ahgela Angus - Manager Cornpleméntary Therap):( i
‘Melissa Davies - Deputy Mariager, North '
-Linda B?aiines - Area Managet Complementary Tﬁéraby,
~*Sunderland :
“iden Bayntoh - Area Manager. Complement:,ary Thefapy, South

Tyneside and Durham

.. . Kerry Rundle - Counselling Manager

- Tom Créig - Finance Officer
- Office Manager
Lesley Orchard - Fundraising Manager

Sarah Wilkes - Complementary Therapist

. Cobalt Park Way g
UNeweastle
NEZB ONZ

Trustees: | Awards

Contact Us




About Us Cancer Journey

How We Can Help You

How You Can Help Us

Contact Us

JustGiving
 oorc o |

Publications

The CWCNE Team Q&aA

Trustees

Our Trustees help us to manage the support we offer and

provide direction and scope.

Our Trustees are:

Les Walton CBE - Chair
Sarah Carnegie - Vice Chair
David Hodgson = Treasurer.
Fred Bamber

Jennifer Brown

Nadine Clark

Diane Greaves

Ann Hay

David Leigh

kKerry Rundle

Sarah Wilkes

Trustees

Awards

Contact Us




e

il

About Us Cancer Journey How:We Can Help You How You Can Help Us Contact Us Publications ' [

Acupuricture Complementary Therapies Counselling Palliative Care

How We Can Help You
We offer a range of free support services across the region.

Coping With Cancer North East offers a variety of services at
different venues in the North East. The services are run by
volunteers and are all free of charge to the users. Our

services include:

e Acupuncture
¢ Complementary Therapy
e Counselling

o Palliative Care




| _CWENE is'a charity registered in England and Wales,

Cobali Businass Exchangéj :
Cobékt%rk W&y

Newcastle 77
ONEBONZ

Tel: D191 2805610




iving  JustGiving
e’ !

About Us Cancer Journey How We Can Help You How You Can Help Us Contact Us Publications

Acupuncture Complementary Therapies Counselling Palliative Care

Cdmplementary Therapies

Many cancer patients - and their familiés - find

com"plemenytary therapies of great benefit.

We offer.a wide range of therapies across the region

including:

.« Body Massage ... uses tolch to relieve muscle tension and

increase circulation. It could help you cope with stress.

Reflexology .. is a specialised foot massage where

préésure is placed ‘on certain areas of the sole of the

foot.

Indian head massage ... involves different massage

‘ techniques cohcentrating on the neck, shoulder and scalp

areas as well as gentle stimulatien to pressure points on
the face.

Reikki is a whole body treatment where a practitioner
‘gently places their hands in a'series of non-intrusivé

positions on or near the body.

Aromatherapy ...combines massage with the use of pure
essential oils. Different oils have different effects on-

patient well-being.

You can find out more about providers offering complimentary treatments by clicking a location on

It is important to note that complementary therapies are the map.
used in addition to préscribed medical freatment and not as

an alternative.

CWCNE is a'icha.ritﬁ{ _feg;sfered in England &
- Registered charity number 51382

i Nfewcéﬁile E
NEZBONZ -




About Us Cancer Journe,y' How We.Can Help You How You Can Help Us* " Contact Us ¢~ Publications

I : P e A

Acupuncture Complementary Therapies Counseﬂing Palliative Care’

Acupl‘jnc‘tUre

Derived from ancient Chinese medicine, acupuncture is a .
therapy that inserts fine needles into key sites in the body.

for thefapeutic or preventdtive purposes.

Copirfig with Cahcer North East offeré aurricular (ear)
acup:l'jn'ct:ure"td cancer. pgtients. Acupuncture uses needles
lightly inserted at key points on the body to send messages
to the bra’in to release the body’s'natural pain-relieving
subsfanées'. : : 2

Moré; s’pecifiCélly wef use auricular acupuncture to help

redut_é symptoms like profuse sweating which can be a side’

effect of ‘ho‘lfmoney treatment for proétate or breast cancer.




ving  JustGiving

About Us Cancer Journey How We Can Help.You How You Can Help Us Contact Us Publications

Acupuncture Complementary Therapies Counselling Palliative Care

 Palliative Care

Palliative care.is about managing end of life scenarios in

" comfort and wifh dignity.‘

. End of life care is support. for. people who are approaching
deathi It hélps them to live as Well as:possible until they die,
. and to'die with dignity. It also includes support for their

_family or carers,

_If yourillness is incurable; palliative care will make you as
.- comfartable as pbssiblef‘by controlling symptoms-as well as

: - providing psychological; social and spiritual support for you'

“-and your family or carers.

- For more information about palliative care, please refer to
\ NHS Choices

CWONE is & charity registered in England and Wal

Cobalt Business Exchange -



’ About Us Caricer Journey How.We Can Help You How You Can Help Us ' Contact Us Publications :

e = - s =

Acupuncture Complementary Therapies  Counselling Palliative Care’

Counselling

_ Coping with Cancer North East offers a fully independent,

_confidential and free counselling service.

Counéélling is often called talking therapy. It can be one-to:
one; in a‘sroup, even over the phone or by email and many

ferent téchniques can be’Used.

! Ihdividual or’ grQUp counselling provided by Coping with
Cancer North East is‘a free service offered to éahcer patients
and their families, carers and friends. You ywi’ll be give the
time "any’d:s‘pace tb express-your feelings and emotions as well

< as Being éncouraged to lookiat a rayng‘e of coping strategiés.'

| Theé service is supervised
according to:the British
: Assdciation :
Counselling & Psychotherapy.  for Counselling and
‘ : . ' o  Psychotherapy (BACP)
codes of practice. There is’more,information as well a Find a

Therapist 'feature on the BACP websiteé,

“Colinseliing Directory; website offers access to a national
database of accredited counsellors and psychatherapists as-

well as'a detailed library of factsheets.




COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST

REGISTERED CHARITY NO. 513820

REPORT AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST

REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

PATRONS
Ry, Hon Sir Alan Beith MP. Clive Grifiiths M, FRCS and Her Grace The Duchess of Northurberland.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Leslic Howard Walton CBE rman
Sarah Camegie Vice Chair
David {fodgson MBE Treasurer
Fred Bamber
Jeanifer Brown

Nadine Clark (resigned April 2013)
Shirley-Anne Emmerson (elected Seprember 2016)
Diane Greaves

Ann [ay {resigned June 2016)
Samantha Hague (clected September 2016)
David Leigh

John Brian Oglethorpe (resigued September 2016)
Helen Storey {elected September 2016}
Sarah Witkes {resigned June 2016)

SECRETARY TO EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Dr Judith WoodrufT

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Dr Judith Woodruft’

Registered Office uad Principal Office
Coping with Cancer-North East, The Medical Suite, Cobalt Business Exchange, Cobalt Park Way,
Newcastle upon Tyne, NE28 INZ

Independent Examiner
Ryccroft Glenton, 32 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne. NE2 1QP

Bankers
Lioyds Bank. 102 Grey Street, Newcastle upon Tyne, NEI 6AG

Solicitors
Robert Scott, 16 Clifford Road, Staniey, Co. Durhum, DH9 0AB

Investment Managers
Joe Jobling Wealth Management Ltd (Partner Practice of St. James's Place Wealth Management)
One Trinity Gardens, Broad Chare, Neweastle upon Tyne, NET 2HF




[ 3

COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST
EXECETIVE COMMITFTEE REPORT
YEAR ENDED:3} MARCH 2016

The Executive Comumittee preseat tieir report-together with the financial Statements of the charity focthe e
ended 31 March. 2016,

STRUCTURE; GOVERNANCE AND. MANAGEMENT

Govetrning Documenty

Coping with Capeer - North “Enst-is poverned ‘by ifs vonstitution adopted 17 March, 1983, The Association: is
registured s a-charily Mg, SE3R20

The:constitulion established the objecis-and powers of the Association aud under the constitution, membersof the
Executive Coramiltec are efeeted at the- AGM on an annual basis, The Executive Commitiees mav-co-opt furiher
members between AGM s provided that the fotal nunther of co-opled members shall rot exceed: one-third of the
total mermbers of the conmmittes,

Recruitment and Appoininrent of Executive Commiftee Members

Coping: with Cancer - North- East’s governing body: is the Veluntary Executive Cominittee wha-are sl paid up
aubseribing members of the Associstion. The members whe lield office durfmr this financial vear and-atihe date of
thiiazrepott aro set ot on page T, The Exeoutive Commilice do uol receive any 1 ion. Where vlainied
QEPETIHEH Hre reimbursed:

We aim o appoio membets with wide mnging cxperience and éxportise iliat:tiey. can oifer. forthe. benefir of the
Assuctition, Irom busiess, marketing, edication and. from within (heiranks o those who carry o volunteer tasks

fist the Sasteiation. Poteniial Exccuiive Chmittee members; aré invited o meet with a panel of commitice

Page 66

members together with the Chiel Executive i disetiss the Association’s aims and objectives, their responsibilites as

1

Excontive Cominiliee . epsine thattherears'no conflicing inteeests and answer any questions. Potential

meinburs dre {ovited (o attend Excoutive Cormittee mectings and visit-and view activities.of the Association before
{tnalty being dosopted 1o i Commitice.

The above progedure s i place not withstanding thiat any paid-up-subsctibing merber of the Assoctation may be
nominated - far-dpprovil ak o efcted by billotal an AGAL

Management Sirneture

‘The Executive Commities are responsible for-the strtegic- diveetion and poficios of the Association and ars actively
involvediwih e Ghief, Bxecilive iy monitoring performance. against key indivators sel out iit the business Man.
The Excemive” Commiliee have anitiatéd” i policy review _group (o moaltor, revise. dnd. approve all of e
Assogintion’s policies.

The! Chialrof ‘(he Exetutive: Cammittee provides supervision and support For ‘the: Chisf Executive who has
respansibility for the: day: (o day runnitig o f the Association. The Chief Exccutive, the M for'Compl ry

Fherapy Services.and the Finance Officer submit reports to andattend meetings of the: Execntive Committee

Risk Management Strategy

Actisk management strategy s in plage through which the Exctitive Commitiee. secks to minimise those risks which
may impacl upou Whe Association, its activities, employees; volunteers and service users. To this-endithe Executive
Committee review the Association's policies annuaily. covering amangst others, finance. information technology,
dafa proiection, publicity and media, heglth and safety, counselling guidetines and volunteer sgreements.

COPING WETH - CAN ﬁ.mwﬁ n .ZQmﬂ,\-u.: EAST
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEF, REPORT — CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES
Objectives

The ubjectives are to support the mission statement of the organisation which: is “To: share experiences and
strategies-whiclt help peoply cope with casicer™,

The Executive Commitiee adminisierihe lunds and'income: of'the- Association to apply them to relieve tie distress
and suffering and 1o preserve (g health, both:physical and mental, of cancer patients and those in-nged of palliative
care i the cancer comminity within:the ired. of Tyne and Wear and. Northusiberland and in other areas a5 e
Association may trom time {0 finx determine. This conmumunity includes the familics and carers of-paticuts,

Activities

Coping witly Caneer - Notth East fiinthess its purposes. for public benefil by:directingiits charitable activities ward
the relief of thase in need hrough the provision of emotional support, practical help and information, Bmotioial
support. is provided through one o one and group counselling and practical help- throngh the provision: of
complenentary thirapics as an aid 10 shess rebie] and through the opportunity 16 share experiences whilst
information is: givenvia feaflets avetlable in-hospitals throughout \he North East. These activities and: in-panfeular
the continued growth in the:provision of complementary therapics to the caneer eommmity, sH fit within these mimg
of the charily, The Yrustees confirm that they have referred to the Charily Cominiission’s ghidance on publi¢ beneliy
whien reviewing the Trogts aims and abjectives and in ‘planning futug degivides,

Coniplemeitary. Therapy and Auricular Acnpuncture sessions are being delivered at hospitals and hospices
throughout the North Bast Tur the bepefit of cancer patients and their carers,

The siichess of hie service inThe Intensive and Critical Care Unit at Sunderland Royal Infirmary has been followed
by the pilot introduction-of auriculac-acupuncture’looking to-combat depression and enhance the “feel good factor’
in those patienis who-nre ciose 1o or wha have been. discharged: 1€ this study is successful, auricnlar acupuneluse
will be offered as'a. permunent service 1o patients preparing Tor dischiarge and retur to the commbgity,

Counselling bas long been un important activity. for:the: charity and we bave we have continued fo recruit sew
counsellors and offer placements (o stadeats: from tocal:E B Collepes.

Information provision 0f & standayd applicable to-both its stafus as a health refated charity und ils commitment 1o
ensuring that the information. it provides is acenirate- clear and informative. is evidenced through maintenancs ol the
“Infermation Standard™ in respect the charity'sfourmajor leaflets:

Drop-in: and Support Groiips have for several years' seen sieady closure as ‘clients tiry to. other means of
communicaling and accessing the supportthey-need. Our last-Drop-in. at-Stanley Health Centre ¢losed this-yearbut
volufiteers and service users decided thev-would continme to nieet monthly for'social activities and provide support
tor-newly diggriosed clignts it the area ona *onelo-ane’-basis. We-are grateful for the.dedication:of these volunteers
who -maintained the service at-Stanley for many vears and for the:new role they have taken:

Trainiiag is on-going as this 15 an essefitial factor i the continuing effectiveness of the charity. One counsellor
abtained lier Supervision Diplama which enables: the charity to benefit fiaancially as we can now offer those
supervision sessions; which are necessary for the-safe.delivery of counselling: in house and at 2 zeduced cost, We
continue to support the personial development of our thérapists (hrangh financing Uic:membership, of our volunteers
and staff with.thie Federation of Holistic Therapists” and offering in-house (rajring:whire approptiate.

Plans for next yenr-include-w continuation of training proerams upskilling otr voliatects. with e iftroductivon of
ane NV Level 2 course in “Psychological Suppart for Cancer ‘Patients. and their Curers” which will: become a
mandatory qualification for alf of our volunteer -counseflors. . The - offer of an NVQ Tevel: 3 qualification: in
acipuicture will be exténded 1 a-Level 3 in other therapies suehias Reflexology.




Page 67

CER NORTEM - EAST
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT — CONTINUVED

EARENDED 31-MARCH 2016

ORGANISATION

The siafF-weam conlinue to meel ona regular busis and bring information fu the Executive Committes in the form of
wrirtén-and verbal reporis; The Chicf Execative, the Manager of Complemenlary Therapy Services: the Finance
Oficer-and.: frontime o tme, otfier statt members attend the Executive Committee” meetings to allow the: Trustees

anopportunity: for infarmation exchiangs,

Lyrihg thesyear there were twoghanges: in Ahie Staft Team, Win Bagnall retired and the vacant post *Mianager of
Compleneniary Therapy” was: taken-up by new recruit Angeln Angus: Nadine Clark retiretd and the vacant post
*Munagerof Counselling Services” was filled by the promotion o Kerry Rundle. a-staff member ofithe covnselling
1cant,

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Incomte for the yearat £144,820 (previaus yeur ELS6:088) wits cxeceded by expenditure of £136,768 (previvus vear
£116.502) resulling 1.0 vet deficit of £1.348 hefore investmiear Josses of £1,912 (previous year; surplus £39.586).
The overail deficitof £3,260 reduced total reserves 10 LINS0T ) nf wiiich [ree reserves wt £183,534 provide 15
months expenditire vover.

Giranis (oieora limding Trom Clinieal Commissiofing Groups (omlling £31,355 (previous year £36,737) represent
225 ot total logome and comprive L1277 from South Tyneside ©CG, £13,860 Trom Newcastle Gateshead CCG
and L3 North: Eyneside. Noweastle Gateshead CE represents the merging of Neweagtle Nortly & East,
Maweastle West and Cateshiend CCG - Fanding Trom Gateshead CCGieeased at 31% October, 201 5:and s the main
veoson Tor e yeoron vear reductjon of L8952, !

Inesing fram grants under contact for Complemintary Therapyand Auricilar Asupuaciuee Seridis provided by
the charity, totalled £32.500 {previous year £36,250) and represented 23% of total incoime, We gratefully
acknowledge grants’ from Suaderland City Hospitals totalling: £23.500 comprising £7.000 sourcedt by The Tracy
Cruvefond: Foundation aad 2,000 from-the * Hend and Neck Patients’ fund whicly continue fo support delivery of
complememary thirapy alid-auricular acupunchure services, plus'a grant of £6,500 supporting defivery of these
services within the MacMillan Information & Support Centre in Sundetland and a second yearjrant of £3,000 for
complementary therapies olfered o patieits of the Intensive and Critical Care Unitin Sundedand. We also thank
the Patients” Fund at The Nortly Tyneside General Hospital a1 Rake Lane for two grants, each-of £1.230 i suppoit
of acupuncture clinics for men and:women. Wi thank $t-Clare’s Hospice in Jarrow for their grant o £6.000 and
lhgir-continuing support for the provision of completnentary therapics fo *day. patients” and ~bedded unit palients’ as
{he hospice.

Funddaising” income:of. £76,629 / (previous year £77,496) representing .53% of teil income, included £65,479
(previgns vear-£66,051) trom: the*doorstep collection” of unwanted ¢lothing. ete; vrganised through *Unicare™ and
L4466 (previous vear £10,356) from sponsored runners representing our charisy inithe 2013 Grear North Rui,

Bonations _cEE:w, E3.018 iuclude £1,250 from The W. A..Handiey Trust, a donor [or several yoars whom we
gratefully acknowlidge together with a thank-you for all other receipts from-doners.

Expenditure during the yearat £146,168 exceeded (e previous year expenditure by £29,660, Additional
expenditure is primarily that bernein coping with increased demand. for services as ceflected in costs of salaries,
fees and reimbursed expenses at a total of£99,755 compared with £78,936 -in the previous year; L.e. an increase:of
£20,819. We also updated the charity svebsite ar'a cost of £2,82( and bore investment management Tees of £5,000
on transfer of £100,000 from Bank‘and Building Society depusits fo:medivm risk-unit trosts held within.a Wealth
Actount at Si. lames' Place Wealik Managemenr.

COPING WITI) CANCER NORTH~ EAST
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE RERORT - CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED 31 BIARCH 2016

RESERVES POLICY

The Executive Committes have established: a policy wherchy:Ilie unrestricted funds not commived o invesied in
fixed assels (frec rescrves) held by the Association, should, ideally represent af Jéast 12, months of tofal resources
expended. Such a level of reserve would provide & butfer to-offset the'temporary 1085 of @ major source of funding
whilst maintaining- effective ‘management and. administration: of the Assoglation: These -reserves ‘alsa provide
wotking capital to eaable development of service provision,

Based on the above, the target reserves would have been £146,168. Actual free reserves of £143,554 ineluding
invesimenls of £93.088 represent 126%%-of targel,

DONATIONS

The: Association does-not.make donations, Jncome Tor the Agsowviation and. its_subsequent expenditure is for the
purpose:of support lo cancer patients:and their Families. This help ind suppoct i given al no vost lo-the recipients.

EXECUTIVE CO

HTTEE RESPONSIBILIYIES TN REUATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEME)

The -Executive -Compittee are responsible’ fur preparing the: Executive Commitiees” repont and the financial
statements in accordonce with applicablé law pnd United Kingdom Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Aceoimtivg Practice),

The Taw applicable 1o chavities in - Expland and Walées requires the: Executive Commitice ta prepare finaneiat
statements for each fipancial-year which give a frue and fale view of the state.of atfairs of the charity and of the
incoming tesources wnd. application: of resources of e charity for (hat period, In preparing these Tinancial
slatemenls, the Executive Comtaittee are required to:

select suitable segounting policies and fhen apply them consistently:

observe the methods and prineiples in the Charities SORP:

make judgemenls and accowiting estimates. that-are reasondble and prudent;

prepare the financial statements on-be going contern basis unless jt-is inappropriate to presume that
the chaciy will continue in eperation.,

The Executive Committee. are: responsible for keeping proper accounting records that are sufficient to show snd
explain the charity’s-transactions and-disclose with reasonable gecuracy atany lime the financial position of the
charity and- enable them to ensure that the financia) statenients comply with the Chardties Act 2011, the Charity
{Accounts and Reporis) Regulations 2008 and the provisions of the trust. deed. They are also. responsibie for
safeguarding tlie assels of the charity and:hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and:detection of fraud
and othériregnlarities.

‘This report was approved by the Executive Commitlee on ?—F Q.n‘.b.s \,h.:q and signed:on, their-behall by:

W § mﬂw\w,

L. H. Walten CBE
Chairnan.




INDEPENDERT EXAMINER'S REPORT TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF

COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST

1 repart-on the accounts of' the Association far the year euded:31 March 2016, which are set:out on puges 7o 14,

This teport iy made solely to the-charity’s-Execitive Cormitiee. as a-body, in-avcordance wilh Section 145 of
the Charifies- Act 2011 and regulativos imade aader section 154 of that Aet. My wofk has been undertaken so
thiat } night -state to the, charity’s. Exgeutive: Committee. those matters 1 am_ required to state to them in an
Independent-Exanviner's Repost and foring atlier purpose; To the fullest extent permitted by-Jaw, I'do not accepl
orassunte responsibiliy to wnyoneiother thaw' il eharity and the charitys Executive Conunitiee as a body, for

myiwoerk, B this repert, or fer the opirions Lhave formed,

Respectlve respongibilities of Excontive Commtittee and examiner
The eharity’s Executive Conmitlee are responsible: forthepreparation of the accounts.

Thecharity"s Executive Committée consider thiat an-andit is not required for (iks your under section. 144(2) of the
Charities Act: 2011 (the 2011 Act) and that an indepeadent examination is noeded;

It is my responsibility to:
=. - Examine the accounts under section, 145 of the: 2011, Aci

o Tollow:the procedures Jaid down i the Geseral Ditections’ kiven _u...< :..a Charity. Comimission under
seation: TA5(5b) ol 2041 Adt mid

w i Shuee whiethier particalar maiters have cotiie 10 my attentiog.

Page 68

Basis of Indupendent examiner’s staement :
Ny examination. Was carded s i aceosdance with Generdl Direetions.ygiven-by: the Chadfty Comiission. Az
esumination fnchides @ roview ol e necolinting records kepeby the-charity-and accomparisor of the secounts

prosental with hows records: Healso mcludes considertion: ol iy Gnusiit-items or disédsures in the scconuts,

antl seekmg explanitink faane yon ds Execntive Committee concerning any-gueh maltars, The procedives
wideriaken donar previde all the diidence that wonld: be requited T an audit, and consequently no opiion is
yiven byl whether the accounts present a “srie and [air view’ mid-the report is Hestited to those matters set oul in
e spatement belowe.

Independentexaminer’s statément
In conneetion with-my-eXamination, ne mater has-come to my aftention:

b which gives me reasonable causeso belicve that, in any material respect, the requirements;

* o keep accounting kords inl iccordginge with section 130 of the 201 1 A¢t: and.
# lo.prepare acgoupts which aecord with the aceounting records and comply: with thesaccounting
requirements of the! 2011 Ae:
have pot beety thet:-or
2 J1ogwehieh, inCmy. epinion, attention stiould be digwn in order to enable. 2 proper understaiding 6 the-
agvounts Lo be reached.

DEJLEY ANDERSON FCA

RYECROFT GLENTON
Chartered Acconntants
Repistered Auditors

32 Portland Terracy
Newcastle upon Tyne
NE2 HQP

e H\é 2047

COPING WITHCANCER “NORTH EAST
STATEMENT OF FENANCIAL ACTIVITE

YEAR ENDEI¥31 MARCH 2016

Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
fonids funds 2016 2015
£ £ £ £
Notes
Donations and feacics o2 3418 - 3,118 4774
Charitable activiiies 3 63155 - 64,155 72,987
Fundraising activities 5 76,629 - 76,629 77496
Investiments 3 121 - 121 166
Other 6 797 - T 663
TOTAL INCOME 144,820 S 136,488
EXPENDITURE ON:
Raising funds 36.338 - 30,338 23480
Charitable activities 115,830 < 115,830 93,032
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ¥ Ja6:68 o 146,168 L6302
NET INCOME /(EXPENDITURE) (1.348) - (1.348) 39,586
GAINS/ (LOSSES) ON
INVESTMENT ASSETS (1912} - (1,913 -
NETMOVEMENT EX FUNDS {3,260} - £3,260} 39,586
‘TOTAL FUNDS BROUGHT FORWARD
AT LAPRIL 2015 187,993 280 188,273 146:687
TOTAL FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD
AT 3UMARCH 2016 184,773 BB 188203

‘;ﬁw::naca of Financial Activities includes all gatisand losses recognised b the year.
Altincoming resources and resourees. expended derive from continuing activities.




Page 69

COPING WITH

BALANCE SHEET

ASATIEMARCH 2016

2016
£ &
Notes
LD ASSETS
Tangible Tixed assets 6 1.17%
Investiments 11 93,088
94,267
CLRRENT ASSETS
Building society. 35597
Baunk andeash in hand 42,010
Debtors and prepayments 12 21,22}
98.52%
BAABILTTIESS mnounds Bling dug
willinone year;
Creditors 1 (8,080)
NET CURRENLASSETS Q0,746
NET-ASSETS LA85013
RESERVES
Restoeted funds 280
Unregricied Rinds 184,733
14 G AR

These financial stalements have been prepared.in accordance with: the: Finansial Reporting Standard’ for- $ialler

Entities (effective Jannary 2013).

The financial siatements were approved by the Executive Cormmities and signed on.their, belwlf on m.qugnﬁ

R

LHWALTONCBE < CHAIRMAN

,i_,,
[N
oMedar -
Iy HODGSON MBE - HONORARY TREASURER

The notes onpages 9 1o 15 fom partof these accounts.

5
2018
£ £
1444
1,444
55,475
120,127
22,767
198,369
(1590
156329
_JB8.273
280
187,093
188,272

1.2

O

G WITH CANCER = NORTH EAST

NOFES TOTHEACCOUNT

YEARENDED 31 MARCH 2016
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

The financial statements have beert prepared inaceordance with Accounting and-Reporting by
Charities: Statement of Recomumended Practice applicable fo charities prepating their aceousts in
accordance with the Finascial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities published-on 16 July 2014,
the Financial Reporting Standard for Smafler Entities (effective January 2015) and the Charities Act
2011 and applicable regulations.

The accounts are prepaved on the. going concern basis. The Execulive-Commildtes have a reasonable
cxpectation that the: charity will continue 10 reeeive funding (o enable it to continué its charitable
activities. for the foreseeable: future, They. cofitinie 1o belieye the going concern: basis of aceounting
appropriatc in preparing the dnsual financial statéments.

lncoming resources
All incoming resources are-tnchuded in sbie Statement of Financial Activities when the charity is legally
enlitled to the inconte and the amount can bie quantified with reasonable aceuraey.

Voluntary neonse is ceocived by-way-of grants and donations and is-inelided in full in the Statement of
Financial Activities when reeeivable, -Grants, where entitlémentis not éonditional on the defivery of a
specifiv performance by the charity, are recopnised wiien the charity becomes uneonditionally entifed
io the grant, Grants received where conditions specified by the donor have not yet been met by the
charily or where the démer has specified the-tinte pertod i which the expenditare of resources.can take
pluce:are deferred and recogmised over the tme period specified by the donas.

Reseurces expended
All expendilure is accowmted for on an accruals basis.

Expenditure within churitable activities includes all costs incurred in the shanag-of experiencesand
strategies which helpipeople coperwith cincet and-inicludes costs that can be allocated directly:to these
activities und those costs of an indirect nature necessary 1o support them,

Some consultants and: staff spend tine not Gnly on the charitable activities of the organisation but also
in generating voluntary income, gerierat fundraising and govemance. Tlieir costs have been divectly
allocated 16 these activities nsing the best estimate of the relative time spent hy these individuals.

Governance dostsiare those costs associated with the constitutional-and statatery requirements.of the
charity.

Support costs are all costs thatcannol be-directly allocated to a charitable activity. They include all
costs in¢urred by the Charitys Head Office Support Unit comprising inanagement and administration,
finance, information fechnology and human resources. Support costs are apportioned between the
activities-of the clirity on a basis consistent with the use of the resotirces.

Aceamulated funds

Unrestricled-funds are donations and other incoming resources: receivable-or generated. tor the objects
af the: charity without further specitied purpose and are available as general funds.-Restricted funds
arising: from granis are subject to specific conditions. by donors a5l 1o -how tbey may be used. Funds
received from findraising activities may also be resiricted, depending ipon the purpose for which the
funds were raised. The purposes-and-uses of the réstricted funds are set.oul i ihe Exectitive Commiltee
repont and notes to the accounts.




m
COPING WITH: CANCER - NORTH EAST

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNYS ~CONTINUED

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCIL 2016

ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

.5 Tangible fixed assets
Tongble fixed assets are stated ot cost Jess depreciation. Depreciation is provided a1 33'%
simight ling i oeder 4o ywriie ofF the-cost.foss estimated residual valie-of eachrasset over its expeeted
useful Jifs -
L6 Taxation
As a registercl Shanity, 3hecharity benefits Trom rates reliet and is exempl {rom direct tax on ils
Sharttable 1 5 butnot fram VAT, Jrrecoverable VAT &s includedd in.the costs of tose flems 1o
which il re
1.7 Pension costs
The charity operates a deffned: contribusion pension scliemi, Ther cha ity has no lishitity under-thi
seheie other than for payrhen - of (hose confribuitions to an independently adurinistered fund.
Z: INCOME FROM DONATIONS 2018 2015
E £
- Donations, gills wnd olleeions 38 T
3 INCOME FROM CHARYTABLE ACEIVITIES 2006 2015
: £ £
(& provided For core Tunding T 31383 368,737
Greants under contrasts for advice and inforfaation,
outreachowork, (rpining and'othier services 32,800
RS
4. INCOME FROM FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES 2015
£
Paorsiep “Rag Bag™ collection 66,051
Gresit North Run 10:354
Other futidiaising activilies 1,089
Ta%
5. INVESTMENT INCOME 2015
£
Bank interest-receivable 166
o kOB
. GTHERINCOME 2016 2015
£ £
Mebrership 427 345
Training courses - fees Tom participants 370 D

A8

C

OPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - CONTINUED

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

7. EXPENDITURE

Total expenditure is analysed as follovs:-

Support

lon ¢

Insurance and

Staff Costs Staff, Volunteers Office AT Aecominodst

2016 2015

. Costsay

and othér  Finance and

Ineluding

Training

Total Total

aliocated

Expenses  Communications Depreciation

£

Expenditurg on Charitabte Activitics «
tetief, counselling: and therapies

@022

115830

43,017

13,852

6,961

Rl

Expenditiire on raising funds:

9123

9:561

1,134

8427

Voluntary income

14357

15777

1134

f

6,215

8428

Fundraising

3000

5000

Investment fanagement

(47,285)

13212

14,12t

Support costs

146,168

AR

20,067

2
&

5,768

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

116,302

ent examination of £2,754 (2015: £2,487) and for payrall and other services of £541 (201

: £338),

&

Inélnded within expenditure dre‘aceountant’s fees for independ

to addition to-the wcconntmni’s fees, there are £754 of other ovémande costs eslating to-other constitutional matters included within expenditure above (2015 £724),




Page 71

- 4
COPING WITH CANCER - NORTII EAST .
NOTES TO TRE ACCOUNTS - CONTINUGED
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
8. STAFF COSTS 2016 2015
£ £
Salaries and co-ordinators and sessional workers® fees 83.229 66,803

Social seeurity costs less employment allowance - -

During the year the charity employed an average of nine members of staff which is the equivalent of four tull
time employees (2015: three).

No employee received emoluments in excess of £60.000.
9. TRUSTEES EXPENSES

Ne Trustees received remuncrution or expenses in connection with their duties as a Trustee (previous year:

same).
10, TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS (office equipment and furniture)
£
Cost
AL April 2015 6,554
Additions during the year 919
Disposals (1,.251)
At 31 March 2016 L
Depreciation
Al 1 April 2015 5,140
Charge for year 757
Disposals (764)
At 31 March 2016
Net book velue
AL3] March 2016 A
Atl April 2015 -LLdddd
11. FIXED ASSETS INVESTME 216 2018
L £
Opening balance at 1 April 2015 - .
Purchases 100,000 -
Investmenl management fees (3,000} -
Unrealised loss Ay -
Closing balance at 31 March 2016 93,0

Fixed asset investments are listed unit trusts managed by St James™ Place Wealth Management,

COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - CONTINUED

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

12. DEBTORS AND PREPAYMENTS
Prepayments and accrued income
13. CREDITORS

Tax and social security
Accruals and deferred income

14. STATEMENT OF FUNDS

Balance Income
at 1.4.15
£ £
Unrestricted funds
General (unds 187,993 144,820

Restricted funds
The Trusthouse Charitable Foundation

Total funds

144,820

Expenditure
I

(146,168)

(146,168)

8,082

Gains /
(losses)
£

(LI12)

(L212)

2015
£

435
11,105

11,540

Balance
at 313,16
£

184,733

135,013

The income funds of the charity include restricted finds, augmented by the use of unrestricted funds, which
comprise donations and grauls held on trusts to be applied for specific purposecs.

5. ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS

Fixed Current Current
assets assets liabilities
£ £ £
Restricted funds
"The Trusthouse Charitable Foundation - 250 -
Unrestricted »«.E:_m
General funds 94.267 98,548 (8,081
Total funds 4,267 8,082

Total
net asscts
L

280




Page 72

- 14
COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST

NOTES TOQ YHE ACCOUNTS - CONTINUED

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

I5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There are no related party transactions to disclose,

16, CONTROL

Therse is no controtling party.

17. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
At 31 March 2016 the charity had annual commitments under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

2016 2015

£ £
EXPIRY DATE:
Within 2§ years




220¥v2G0 "ON "Bey Auedwog “py7 ereaun
‘sejepr pue puejBug ) paseisiBay ‘0z8ELG ON AllieyD “1se3 Yo Jaoues yim Buidon

Y x: Bioisouesyumbuidoo mmm ®
NOA MNVYHL s ’
2 41 X 4

‘lendsoH s.ualpliyd YHoN 1estn
Y} Ul Jun Jeoued ay} e Hoddns pue a1eo
anneljed ‘Buljasunoo ‘Adesay; Arejuswijdwod
Buipnjoul s991A49s poddns [erjuassa
[eJonas spiaoid 0} Sh 8|qeu? ||IM ‘Suoljeuop
shoJauab unoA woly pajesausb ‘Aouow ay |
‘SN 10} 000° 0013 1oA0 posiel 9Aey Asy) 1ey)
2o5UnouuE 0] pnoud ale am pue py] 24eo1un
Aq papinoid sl ao1ales uonoeoo Beq siyl

®

9ouaJayIp e ajew sn djay asea|d

-uoibais ay} uj
saljLeyo Jaosued bujpes| ay)
JO BUO W03 0} umolib sey

3N 499ue) yum Buidon dnoib
1oddns e se z10z Ul papuno4

\q

0
PN Q@O r_ﬂz/

/




Page 74

220¥¥250 *ON ‘B Auedwiod “py] sseolun *Agieau s] 10308109 & JI Aep Bupjiom 1xau ay} uo
'Sa[ep pue pue(Bug u) palelsiBay "028e 1S ON AUBYD ISeT Yuop Jeoued yum Buidon “pe199]102 Beq InoA aaey 0} A1 1M 9

‘PEOI 3y} W} S|qISIA S1 3 oS yn-oojewssesiunpuoddns
weg je 1no beq 1noA 1nd asesid ‘yauyy pioae o) UO SN IeWS IO

wdg-weg uado saul
1279999 €£€0
auoydeauq uo sn 10LU0D Ued nok

:u0 pa}oa]j02 aq M Beq Inoj wdg-weg usamlaq Aep uo1}93}100 paIew
‘ ay3 uo dn payoid uasaq jou sey Heq INoA J|

sued @
"buo imBuidooa mmm
seig-e-oug @ sBeqpueH @ N6 hoocwwﬁ. Bui mo
UsiIA ases|d panjoaul 186 Jo
sawnyod @ sooys palied @ UOEUOP B SYEW ‘SI0W N0 puly of O

KAiojjomaf sawniso) @ Buiyio|d Ayrenb poob ‘ues)) @

:2jeuop Ajpuny aseajd

78 Y

*Aawinol 1aoues [euosiad 1ay: InoyBnoayy spusned pue sajiwe) Bunioddns ‘sesiales Bulieo Jo AlaLiea
& apinosd ap 1eoued Aq pajoaye suoAue o) aouaiaylp e ayew diay [|IM SuolBuop SNo4suab Inoj

"90IA19S U01109|j02 Beq siy) Buisn “esh 1ad 000083 1SED| Je osiel 0} apewl o [|IM Hoyo AIong

sojedionsed jeloiswiwod ano Py saeiun Ag N0 paLUed S| AU Buisieipuny syt




Page 75

DATED Qgtoler. 2014

Coping with Cancer North East

~and -

UNICARE LIMITED

COMMERCIAL PARTICIPATOR AGREEMENT

Wrngleys Sohcitors LLP
19 Cookridge Street
Leeds 1.52 3AG

Tel: 0113 244 6100
Fax: 0113 249 6101

THIS AGREEMENT is made AS A DEED

BETWEEN:
(N Les Walton of 40 Towers Avenue, Jesmond, Newcastle NE2 3QE
(2 Sarah Camegie of 32 Queens Road, Jesmond, Newcastle, NE2
[€)) David Hodgson of 17 Howard Stréet, North Shields, Neweastle NE30 1AF
4)  Jeanifer Brown of 39 Firtree Cres, Forest Hall, Newcastle, NE12- 7]
5 Nadine Clark of 23 Weymouth Gdns, Low Fell, Gateshead NE9 6TU
(6) Sarah Wilkes of 11 Albatross Way, South Beach Blythe; Northumberland
NE243QH
(' Fred'Bamber of 10 Goldsharough Court, Wingate, County Durham,
TS28 5PR
(8  Diane Walton of 40 Towers Avenue, Jesmond, Neweastle upon Tyne NE2
(%  Ano Hayof 20 Hampton Drive, Felling, Gateshead NE10:9EP
as rrustecs. of Coping with Cancer North East a charitable unincorporated association
established by a constitution dated 17 March 1983 as amended 19 May 1987, 5 June
1995, 11 May 1998,7 February 2000 and-23 May 2002, 2 charity registered in England
and Wales with registered charity number 513820 (the “Charity”’); and
(10)  Unicare Limited (Company Number 05744027) whase registered office is at Princes
Exchange, Princes Square, Leeds, L31 4HY and wvhose trading addtess s at Unit 8 Acomn
Business Park, Killingbeck Dirive, Leeds, 1.514 SUF (“Unicare™).
BACKGROUND
1 The Chariy’s olijects are to relieve distress and suffering among cancer patients, their
families- and friends throughour North East England by providing information,
emotional support and practical help, Usnicare is a commercial company whose business
is the collection, sale and recycling of textles.
2 Thie Charity is petmitted.to use and license the Mark (as defined below) as described in

the Intellectual Property Licence.




Page 76

3 Unicare-wishes to-use the Mark in the Terntory (as defined below) m relation to the

Licensed Products {as defined below), for'the purpose of collecting testiles from the

public for sale and-recycling.

4 The Chanty has agreed 1o grant Unicare a licence to use the Mark n relation to the

Ficensed Products, and Unicare has-agreed 6 make payments to the Charity on the

terms set our m this Agreement.

W

Two of the wustees of the Charity are authorsed under a general authority given

pursuant to.section 82 of the Charities Act 1993 to exceate this Agreement on behalf of

the Trustees.

I'T IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

t DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1

‘The definitions and rules-of interpretation set out in this clauge apply 1o this

Agreement.

“Donations® means the fixed fees to be paid by Unicare to the Charity during

the Term as set out in Schedule 2.

“Force Majeure’ means any circumstances not forcsceable at the date of this
agreement and not within the reasonable control. of the party in question
including, without limitarion, strikes, lockouts, shorrages of “labour or raw
materials, civil commotion, riot, invasinn, war,-threat oF or preparation for war,
fire, explosion, storm, faod, earthquake, subsidence, epidemic or other natural
physical disaster.

"Intelfectual Property Licence” means the Licence made on or about the date
hereaf; a copy of which is annexed hercto,

“Licensed Praducts” means any plasric bag and/or leaflet that is distributed by
Unicare under- ar by veference to the Mark pursuant to- cliuse 2 of this
Agreement, together with such other products as may be agreed i writing

between the partics From time to time.

>

“Mark” means the logo permatted to be used by the Charity 2s. described in the
Intellectual: Property Licene¢ which is to be used under this. Agreement .and

which is:set out in Schedule 1.

“Services Commencement Date” means: | ], being the date on which

Unicare itends 1o commence distribution of the Licensed Products (or such

“Territory™ meansithe United Kingdora,

1.Z.  References to this Agreement ar to any other agreement prdocument referred to
in this Agreement mean this Agreement or such other agreement or document as
amended, varied, supplemented, moditied or novated from time: to. time and
include the schedules.

1.3 A rcference 1o a clse or 2 schedule is'a reference 10 2 clause of, or schedule 10,
this. Agrcement. A reference to a paragraph is, unless otherwise stated; a

reference 1o a paragraph of the schedule'in which the reference appears.
td  Cluscand schedule headings do not affect the interpretaton of this. Agreement.

1.5 Each of the schedules shall have cffect as-if set outin- this Agreemcnt.

LICENCE

21 The Charity grants to Unicare a-non-exclusive licence to use the Mark m the
Territory with regard to the distribution.of the Licensed Products: for the

duration.of the Term, subject to the provisions of this Agrecraent.

22 Itisacknowledged and agreed that Unicare is a “commercial pasticipator” of the

Charity as defined in section 58(1).of the Chariries Acr 1992

23 "The relationship herween the Charity and Unicare which is formalised by this

Agreement has as its principal objectives:
231 that the Charity-waill receive the Donations;

232 that the Chanty will benefit from incréased goodwill associared with
the Mark; and



233 that Unicare will, by the use of the Mark on the Licensed Products,

mcrease its rurnaver and profits.

3 APPLICATION OF THE MARK

31

34

“The Chatity and Unicare will work rogetherin good faith to agree specifications
for the form and ‘mamner of the applicanon. of “the Mark ro- the: Licensed
Products, with 2 view to reaching agreement on such spectfications. as soon as
practicable after the Commencement Date and no-later than one calendar month
prior to the Services Commencement Date: Unicare will comply with alf
reasonable requests from. the Charity in this regard. All Licensed Products shall
comply with such agreed specifications regarding the form and manner of the
application of the Mark. In the event that agreement has not been reachied as 1o
such specifications prior to the date Filling. one. calendar moanth prior 1o the
Services Comemencement Date, ‘Unicace may apply the Mark to the Licensed
Products in such form and manner as it sees’ fit, provided that suck form and

manner 18 in compliance with the law.
[Cnicare shall display the Charity’s website address an all Licensed Products]

Subiect to clause 3.4, apart feom the Mark, no other trade mark or logo may be

included on the 1icensed Products in any form,

Unucare may use 1ts own trade marks or logos and its own frade name on the

Licensed Products.

TITLE AND GOODWILL

4.1

4.2

Unicare acknowledges that the Charity is permisted 1o use and license the Mark.

Any goodwill derved from the use by Unicare of the Mark shall accrue to the

Charity.

TRADE MARK REGISTRATIONS

5.1

Unucare shall not apply for, or obtain, registration of the Mark in the Tertitory in
respect of any trade mark class,

The Unicare shall not apply for, oc ohrain, cegstration. of any trade or service
mark.in the Territory which'is (in.the reasonable opinion of Unicare) confusingly
siomlar to. the Mark.

6 DUTIES OF THE PARTIES

6.1

6.2

Unicare shall nat do, or omit to do, anything to dimmish the rights of the Charity
ta use the Mark nor the rights of the owner of the Mark. (15 deseribed in the

Intellectual Property Licence.

Unicare will take all reasonable.steps: to ensure tharits advertising and- markcting
of Licensed Products shall not be likely- to reduce or diminish: the reputation,
image and prestige of the Mark. “The Charity-will not take any steps which arc

likely to reduce or dimninish the reputation; image and prestige of Unicare.

The Charity warrants, represents and undertakes to Umcare thatit is perrainted to
usc and license the Mark on the terms of this' Agreement, and, that it will remain
so far the duration of the Term, and that'it has all necessary a;n?wﬁ_q, powers

‘

and-capacity to.eater into and perform this Agreement.

7 DONATIONS

Unicare undertakes during the Term.to pay the Donations to the Charity in the manner

as sct out i Schedule 2, provided that at the time of payment the Charity is nat in breach

oF the terms of this- Agreemenr.

8.1

82

QUALITY CONTROL AND APPROVAL PROCEDURES

Jnicare shall, prior to the Services Commencement Date, provide to the Charity
a sample of the type of plasric bag thae it intends to use for the Licensed
Products.

If at any ome during the Term the Charity is nor satisfied with the methods of
distribution being utilised hy Umcare, tt:shall give written notice of its concerns
to Unicace. 'If Unicare, in its' reasonable -opinion, believes that the Chanty's
objection is reasonable, it will fake all reasonable steps.r alter its methods of

distribution to address the Chatity’s concems,

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

Bach Licensed Product shall comply i all material respects svith all applicable laws and

regulations in Englind and Wales from time to time.



Page 78

%

10

INDEMNITY

0.1

1.2

10.3

Subject to classe 10.2, Unteare shall ndermnity. the Charity against all clims,
lizhilities and expenses arising out of the breach by Unicare of the terms of this
Aggéement or the distribution of the Licensed ‘Prodices by Unicare i the
Terntory, or from Unicare’s faiture to comply with all applicable” laws . and

regulations,

Subject 1o clause 10.1, the Charity shall indemnify Unicare apainst all claims,
liabilities and expenses arising out of breach by the Charity of the terms of this
Agreement or any claim that Unicare’s use of the Mark in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement infringes or may infringe the rights of any third
pacty, o from the Chatiry’s: fGilure to comply with_ all applicable Taws 2ad
regulatinns. Unicare acknowledges and accepts that the Charity may tequest that
any sums due 10°be paid to Utticare pursuant to this clavse 10.1° be deducted

from future Donations,

The liability of the Chartty pursuant to clansé 10,2 shall not exceed an ameunt

equal to the assets of the Charity-from time to titne,

INFRINGEMENT

11.1

11.2

Fach party shall promptly notify the other of any achul or suspected
infringemens within the Terntory of ‘the Mark that comes ro its attention
("Infringement”).

Uniicare shall, at the Chariry’s expense, co-operate with the Chacity in taking al)
such steps as are considered by the Charity (acting reasonably) to be necessary, in
connecrion with any Infringemeat, including, withour Timitation, legal
proceedings in the name of the Chatity or in the joint names of the pactics.
Unicare acknosetlges and acceprs that the Charity may request that any sums
due to be paid to Unicare pursuant to this clause 10,1 be deducted From fatisre
Donations. Unicare may, but shall not e obliged to, take any SICPS pursuant o
this clavse 11.2 unless and until it has ceceived payment in advance of its costs

and expenses forso dning,

12

13

DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY

121

12.2

T€ gither party or any of its employees,.apents ar advisers receive confidentidl,

secret ar any proprietary information of the ather durmg the course of the Term

the receiving party shall keep such information confidentnl dnd not at any fime

after such receipt disclose, divulge or communicate the same to.any person other

than:

1211 where necessary for performance of its obligarions and in putsuance
ofits rights under this Licence; or

121.2 where required by law.

The obligations of confidentiality set out in chse 12.1 shall not extend to

intormation acquited where the recewving party can shiow:

12,21 at the time of its acquisition was in, or at a later date has come into,

the public domain;, other than following 2 breach of this clause 12; or
1222 it knew before the Arst disclosure oo it by the other party; or

12.2.3 it received independedtly from a third party with the fll right to

disclose.

ASSIGNMENT AND SUB-LICENSING

This Agreement is personal to the parties. Neither party may assign-or transfer all or any

part ot its rights or obligations under: this. Agreement-without the prior written consent

of the other, such consent aot to he uareasonably withheld or delayed,

143

Either-party shall be entitled, after the date falling [three calendar months] after

the Services Commencement Date, 1o tecmunate the Apreement without cause
upon [threc: months’] prior written notice to the other.
Either party may terminate this Agreement immediately by gving notice to the

other if the other:



44

151

14.3.2

14.3.

i

a4

1435

commits any breach of this Agreement and faile to remedy such
breach Gf capable of remedy) within 14 days of being given notice of
such breach.

Lecomes insolvent, 15 adjudicated hankrupt, or compounds with, or
rmakes any areangement with, or makes a peneral assignment for the
benetit of, us creditors; or

compulsorily or voluntarily enters into any liquidation . or winding up
pracess or procecdings, ‘except. for the purposes of a bona fide
reconstruction or amalgamation, and with fhe prior writien approval
of the other party; or

has an administrator, recciver or manager appointed over the whale,

or a substantial part, of its undertakings or assets; or

ceases or threatens to cease 1o carry on its business-or operations.

In the cvent that, at the end of the Term, Umicare has. remaining stocks of

Licensed Products to which the Mark was applied pror to the end of the Term, it

may extend the Term to enable it use those Licensed Products: in accordance

with the terms of this Agreement; but only it it has first agreed. wath the Charity

the lenpth of any such additional period and the Donation 1o be paid for ‘that

period.

15 EFFECT OF TERMINATION

At the end of the Term {ncluding any extension agreed pursuant to clause 14.4):

15.1.1
15.1,2

15.1.3

15.1.4

the licence to use the Mark ceases inmediately:
Unicare shall not distribute any further Licensed Products;

the. parties shall return to ‘each- ather 2l confidential, secrer or
proprietary tnformation of the other (including all coptes in whatever
form of any such information) and undertake not to use that
information for any purpose;

the Charity will, if termination occurs part way through a month,
promptly refund to Unicare part of the Donation for that month, pra

rata, based:on the number oF.days in that month.

16

17

iB

19

152" Termination of this Agreement by cither parly pursuant to-clause 14 shall be

without prejudice 1o the right to seek compensation for breach of any provisions

of this Agrecement.

FORCE MAJEURE

If; and to the extent that, either party is prevented or delayed from performing any of its
obligations under this agreerent by Force Majeure, it shall promptly so notity the other
party, specifying the matters constituting Force Majeure togethcr with such evidenice in
verification of those matrers a5 it can reasonably give and specifying the period for which
it 15 estinated that the preverition or delay shall conunue, ‘The party so affected shall then
be relieved of lability to the other for failure:to perform, or for delay in performing (as
the case may be), its obligations; but shall nevertheless usc its beat endeavouirs to resume
tull performance of ‘its obligations under this. Agreement provided that, if the Force
Majeure. continues for a peried of two months or more following notitication, the party
notraffecred by the -Force Majours may terminate this Agreement by giving not less than
30 days' prior notice to the other party. Such notice.of termination shall be of no- effect if
the party: atfecred by the Force Majeure resumes full performance of its obligations

under this Agreement before the espiry of the notice perind.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, together with any documents referred o in it, constitures the whole
agreement berween the- parties relating to its subject matter ‘and supersedes’ any prior
drafts, agreements, indertakings, representations, warranties .and armangements of any

natire, whether i writing or oral, relating to such subject matter.

VARIATION

No varation of this-Agreement shall be effective unless made in writing;

INVALIDITY

If any provision of this Ageeement is held to be illegnl, void, invalid 'or unenforceable
under the Jaws of any jurisdiction; the legality, validity and enforceability of the remainder
of this: Agreement 1 that jurisdicion shall not he affected and the legality, validity and
enforcenbility of the whole of this agreement shall not be affected in any other

jurisdiction.



Page 80

a
¥

21

RIGHTS OF THIRD PARTIES

No:term:af this Agreement shall be enforceable under the Contracts' (Rights of Third
Parties) Act 1999 by a third parry, bue rhis dees not affect any right or remedy of 2 third

party which exists oris available aparr-from under thar. Act.

NO WAIVER

No failure tn exercise, ar.any defay in the cxercise; by either party to this Agreerent of
any right, puwer, privilege-or remedy under this agreement shall impair, or operate as a
waiver of, such right, power, privilege or temedy,

NOTICES

Any notice required to be given under this Agreement, or in.connection with the matters

contemplated by i, shall (except where specifically provided otherwise) be in writing and:

personally delivered, sent by pre-patd first-class’ post ‘or by fax. Such nofice shall be
deemed  have been given on delivery at the relevanr address or; if sent by first-class
pre-paid post, two business days (that s, any: day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or
public holiday in the place at or to which the notice is lefr or sent) after the date of
posting, orif sent by fax, when despatched, subjegt to confirmation of uninterrupted

transmussion by ztransmission repart.

RELATIONSHIP

Nothing i :this Agreement shall constitute, or-be deemed to constituté, 2 parmership
hetween the pactics or; except as expressly-provided, shall it constitute; or be-deemed to

ronstitute, any party-as the agent of any other party-for any purposc:

LAW AND JURISDICTION

This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed. in accordance with, English Taw and
each of the parties irrevocably submuty to the exclusive jurisdiction-of the English courts
and waives any -objection to proceedings in such courts.on the grounds of venue or on

the prounds that the proceedings have been brought in an inconvenient forum,

This Agreement has been entered into on the date stated at the beginning of it.

SIGNED as .2 DEED by ﬁg\t%w )

(Trustee) for.and on hehalf of the trustees of the )
Chanty pursuant 1o an autharity made by the

p

trustees pursuant to -section ‘82 Charities’ Act
1993, in:the-presence of

Witness: Signature

Name .O)mbm.nd.ffu = al/.f.num.ﬂ a/UM

e e ShPre

Address = ..Z,Bm.nwﬁawﬂ
oemw ey

BT AT )

Occupation LERes s

SIGNED 2s a DEED by | nw ,palé?:

{Trustee) for-and -on behalf of the trustees of )
the - Chartty pursuant to an authority made by

)

the trusrees pursuant to”'section 82 Charities

Act'1993, in the presence of

TR VTR A S

Witness: mﬁsn.ﬁca PRYBER
Name CapasstmaMorees,

Occupaton LOFCeSs M .ﬂ,ﬁ%




Page 81

SIGNED as a DEED by

for and on behalf of Unicgre Limited

Dirceror

Q\QSD EOS\“QUQ\Q\&\E @

Witness: Sipnature  £75TE

Name CERI? A S

Address AT L Sripin, ol PR o Rl DR, CEDS e, oo

Oceupation .... BoCk L%y

TRADE MARK

SCHEDULE !
Mark




01/12/2017

Dat@faage @@cem ber 2017

Charity
Commission

The Regulator f

in England and Wales

[513820 - COPING WITH CANCER - NORTH EAST

DUE DOCUMENTS RECEIVED |

Activities

THE FUNDS OF THE ASSOCIATION ARE APPLIED TO RELIEVE THE DISTRESS AND SUFFERING
AND TO PRESERVE THE HEALTH, BOTH PHYSICAL AND MENTAL OF CANCER PATIENTS AND
THOSE IN NEED OF PALLIATIVE CARE IN THE CANCER COMMUNITY WITHIN THE AREA OF TYNE
AND WEAR AND NORTHUMBERLAND AND IN OTHER AREAS AS THE ASSOCIATION MAY FROM
TIME TO TIME DETERMINE. THIS COMMUNITY INCLUDES THE FAMILIES AND CARERS OF

PATIENTS.

Financial summary

::Fi$aEr)lcial year end Income Spending Accounts received G;::ta: zt‘a:t;:,r;l:nnual
31 Mar 2017 £165,781 £170,586 | 29 Nov 2017 29 Nov 2017

31 Mar 2016 £144,820 £146,168 | 11 Jan 2017 11 Jan 2017

31 Mar 2015 £156,088 £116,502 | 17 Jan 2016 17 Jan 2016

31 Mar 2014 £147,022 £109,108 | 26 Jan 2015 26 Jan 2015

31 Mar 2013 £119,206 £105,687 | 24 Jan 2014 24 Jan 2014

Contact

DR JUDITH WOODRUFF

COPING WITH CANCER NORTH EAST
THE MEDICAL SUITE

COBALT BUSINESS EXCHANGE
COBALT PARK WAY

NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE

NE28 9NZ

Charity trustees

MRS JENNIFER BROWN
MR DAVID HODGSON
MS DIANE GREAVES
HELEN STOREY
SAMANTHA HAGUE

SARAH CARNEGIE

MR FREDERICK WILLIAM BAMBER
DAVID GEOFFREY LEIGH

MS S-A EMMERSON

MRS WIN BAGNALL

Date of registration
03 May 1983

Other names

http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/RegisterOfCharities/PrintReport.aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=513820&ReportType=BW

Tel: 0191 2805610
Email: info@copingwithcancer.org.uk
Website: www.copingwithcancer.org.uk

12


alan.pogorzelec_7
Text Box
APPENDIX 8


01/12/2017 DatR@ge BB cember 2017

¢ COPING WITH CANCER N E (Working Name )
e COPING WITH CANCER NORTH EAST (Working Name )

Governing document

CONSTITUTION 17 MARCH 1983 AS AMENDED 19 MAY 1987 AND 5 JUNE 1995. FURTHER AMENDED 11
MAY 1998 AND 7TH FEBRUARY 2000. FURTHER AMENDED 23 MAY 2002

Organisation type
STANDARD REGISTRATION

Registration history
03 MAY 1983  REGISTERED

Charitable objects

TO RELIEVE DISTRESS AND SUFFERING AMONGST CANCER PATIENTS, THEIR FAMILIES AND
FRIENDS THROUGHOUT N E ENGLAND BY PROVIDING INFORMATION, EMOTIONAL SUPPORT AND
PRACTICAL HELP. BY OFFERING THIS FREE CONFIDENTIAL SERVICE WE WILL COMPLEMENT THE
ROLES OF MEDICAL STAFF AND PROVIDE A BETTER ENVIRONMENT IN WHICH THEY CAN PRACTISE.

Classification

What
* EDUCATION/TRAINING
* THE ADVANCEMENT OF HEALTH OR SAVING OF LIVES
Who
« OTHER DEFINED GROUPS
* THE GENERAL PUBLIC/MANKIND
How
* PROVIDES HUMAN RESOURCES
* PROVIDES SERVICES
* PROVIDES ADVOCACY/ADVICE/INFORMATION
* ACTS AS AN UMBRELLA OR RESOURCE BODY

Area of benefit
N E ENGLAND

Where the charity operates

DURHAM

GATESHEAD

NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE CITY
NORTH TYNESIDE

e NORTHUMBERLAND
e SOUTH TYNESIDE
e SUNDERLAND

Note: This report is compiled from public information that the Charity Commission holds on the Register of
Charities on 01 December 2017.

© Crown Copyright 2017

http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/Register OfCharities/PrintReport.aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=513820&ReportType=BW



Rotherham »
| b

Neighbourhood and Adult Services

Irmmeeee el j Date Received | 2 (csff~

Fee | Free of Charge

Application for a House to House Collections Permit | ‘@recnumber | 525753
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearing
House to House Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended) Permit Number | HH

Data Protection Act, 1998

| understand that RMBC is required to use information provided by me to carry out cross system and cross authority comparisons for the prevention
and detection of fraud or crime. | understand that information | have provided may be used in this way or for connected purposes, and that this
information may also be shared with certain third parties who administer or protect public funds.We may use the information you have provided in this
form to carry out checks to prevent and detect fraud or crime. We may alsouse the information share the inf in this way or for connected purposes,
and we may also share the information with certain other people or organisations that manage handle or protect public funds. By signing this
application, you are agreeing to us using your information in this way.

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Title (Mr, Mrs, Miss, elc): SN Date of Birth: Y —p- /6
Sumame: L First names:
ALK Lypn/ &
Address (either V7T 74 #23 )/ S Fr2eeE 7 ENTEn o LSe CCn7A2
home or Business):
Hop S Fzcean Postcode: f/p/ &Lri
Daytime phone Mobile phone
number. |O/¢F« S 39G3S number:
E-mail address: | ZaF o (@0 7€ LeANCE2 « Or28. (L4

Details of the charity which the collection will benefit

2. Name of Charity. T2 72~ CAEZCH26 LLZ T2y AN
Head Office address for
2S5 SPReN
the Charity:
Post code
Contact phone number: Mobile phone
number:
E-mail address:
2.a. Are you an employee/Volunteer for this Charity YES No //

If YES, please state your position within the Charity:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society's.

Page 1 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013



alan.pogorzelec_8
Text Box
APPENDIX 9


Page 85

2.b. Objective/aims of the charityfund tobenelit | o, 2y zer = e 7267 7irA T
~ from the proceeds of this collection.

oSl SGAnRC S CHZ OIS
Please attach supporting information, web

site details efc. WNZ 7L CorInecsz

2.c. Explain how this Charity/fund collection will
benefit the people of Rotherham e SR

Please attach supporting information, web
site details etc.

2.d. Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity ~ Yes \// No Registered Charity Number / / 2 2.« %/

Collection details

3. Over what parts of the licensing area is it IO R oriens S
proposed that collections will be made?

3.a. Over what periods in the year, dates & times, isit | y — y 2 —] 7 Jo  Ro—1/ //37
proposed that collections will be made?

3.b. How many collectors will be used to make the collections: .
3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes No | 1" Direct Debits
3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other” types of property Yes " No

If Yes, what other type(s) of property will be collectedC ce> 74/ €5
(Include direct debits as a collection of money) \SHocS ET 7o SErl

Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use this “other” property Sell | 1~ Give Away Use

3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes [_ No

If Yes, which other licensing authorities | Z¢rga

S 773t £
Wil these collectors be the same collectors as those you intend to use in this authority Yes No|,_1
3.f. Is it proposed to promote this collection in conjunction with a street collection Yes No | A
If Yes, is it proposed to combine the House to House and Street  Combined Separate d
Collection accounts or submit separate accounts: accounts accounts

3.g. If the collection is for a War Charity, state if the charity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charities Act 1940, and give the name of the registration authority, date of registration or exemption in the box beiow.

Page 2 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013




Page 86
Funds raised following collections ’1

4. Areall of tﬁe collections takings to be paid over to the Charity ~ Yes No

| LT e Tie L e e T e e e ey e e e e, = o= Lt LT e el ==

i NO, please state the purposes for which taking will be used

4.a. Please state how much will be deducted for expenses or otherreasons | £ ¢

4.b. Is it proposed to use some of the takings for the payment of any persons Yes No

If YES; isitto Collectors Yes No v/ is it to Other Persons  Yes No d

4.c. Please state how much will be deducted; for what reasons, | £
and, if applicable what “other persons” will be paid:

Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5. Name of Company/Organisation to carry out collections: TREA TZNE CHZONACN j7 74 CInc

Office address of the
Company/Organisation: Post code
Contact phone number: Mobile phone
number:

E-mail address:

5.a. Are you an employee of this Business/Organisation YES No

If YES, please state your position within the Business/Organisation:

*If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Society to benefit from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has the applicant, charity or collections company ever held a house to house collection permit before? Yes|, +"No

If ‘Yes', who issued it? |
es', who issued i Zén o i

. 0 ] ' . it? |

What date was it granted” / )b / j ..) What licence number was it o \
6.a. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house to Yes No |

house licence or order with this local authority, refused, or revoked before?

6.b. Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had ahouseto  Yes No |~
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or revoked before?

If Yes, where was it held;
when was it refused, or revoked
and why was it revoked?

Please use an extra sheet if required.

Page 3 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013



| Page 87
Applicants (Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Details. In the boxes below list any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considered as
“spent” with in the terms of the “Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974".

7.a. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions wamings or ~ Yes No s
reprimands? etc, (If you answer YES to this question give details in the box below.)
7.b. If you are waiting to hear about any prosecution if known give date of
enter the court name hearing the case: future court hearing / /
date:
D"‘.‘“’. of Details of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
conviction(s)
[ ]
[
[
[
[
[ Use an extra sheet of paper if required

This form is to apply for a house to house promoters collection permit. The permit, if granted, would allow the promoter to

authorise collectors to collect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promoter is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemption granted by the Secretary of State from obtaining a licence from this authority.)

The applicants attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Collections Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an

application for licence shall be made not later than the 1st day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to
commence any collection.

' Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
- collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fully understand.

| am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collection, of which particulars are given in this form.

Applicants . . |
i , : Date applicant signed form 2 / O /.
Signature //% o Lt o s o Yy

7

Page 4 of 4 Printed 16/07/2013

SO A

|

|




e e Treating
Children
«» CANCER

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

14™ February 2017

This is to confirm that Miss Lynne Walker is a trustee of the charity, and as such is authorized to act
on its behalf

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned

Yours f; 'nithf\ully

A

Amjad Baigh
Trustee

Unit T4 Ray Street Enterprise Centre, Ray Street, Huddersfield West Yorkshire HD1 6BL, England (UK)
Telephone: 0845 519 3421  Email: info@tcwcancer.org.uk www.tcwcancer.org.uk

Treating Children with CANCER is a registered charity No. 1132491



Registered number
06959129

Treating Children With Cancer

(A Company Limited By Guarantee & Registered Charity)

Report and Accounts

30 November 2015




Treating Children With Cancer

(A Company Limited by Guarantee & Registered Charity)
Report and accounts

Contents

Page

Company information

BN

Trustees' report
Accountants’ report
Profit and loss account

Balance sheet

o o A W N

Notes to the accounts




Treating Children With Cancer

(A Company Limited by Guarantee & Registered Charity)
Company information

Trustees

Mr Azim Nadeem

Mr Mark Robert Stewart
Mr Amjad Baig

Accountants

TJi Associates

Chartered Certified Accountants
114 Westbourne Road

Marsh

Huddersfield

West Yorkshire

HD14LF

Bankers

HSBC

2 Cloth Hall Street
Huddersfield
West Yorkshire
HD1 2ES

Registered office

Unit T4

Ray Street Enterprise Centre
Ray Street

Huddersfield

West Yorkshire

HD1 6BL

Registered number
06959129

Registered charity number
1132491




Treating Children With Cancer

(A Company Limited by Guarantee & Registered Charity)
Registered number: 06959129

Trustees' Report

INTRODUCTION

The Trustees present their annual report and accounts for the year ended 30th November 2015,
The board of trustees are satisfied with nthe performance of the charity during the year and the
“position at 30th November 2015 and consider that the charity is in a strong position to continue its
activities during the coming year, and that the charity's assets are adequate to fulfil its obligations.

Trustees
The following persons served as directors during the year:

Mr Azim Nadeem
Mr Mark Robert Stewart
Mr Amjad Baig

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES

Aims and Objectives

The company's principal activity during the year was to promote and protect the physical and mental
heaith of children suffering from cancer. To relieve sickness by assisting research into the nature,
causes, diagnosis and prevention of cancer. To promote and protect the mental health of the
families of children suffering from cancer.

Public Benefit

The Charity's aims and achievements are set out within this report. The activities have been
undertaken to further the charity's charitable purpose for the public benefit. The trustees have
complied with the duty under section 4 of the charities act 2011 to have due regard to public benefit
guidance published by the charities commission and the trustees have paid due regard to this
guidance in deciding what activities the charity should undertake.

ACHIEVEMENT AND PERFORMANCE
Charitable activities

During the year the charity raised funds to further the charities objectives. In this period £30,493
was raised.

" FINANCIAL REVIEW'

Reserves Policy

The trustees have established a policy whereby unrestricted funds not invested or not committed or
invested in tangible fixed assts held by the charity should be sufficient to cover ongoing running
costs of the charity. The trustees have reviewed the unrestricted funds in this period and consider
them adequate to ensure the charity's current activities will continue in the event of a drop in
funding. the charity will seek to increase this reserve in the future.

Small company provisions
This report has been prepared in accordance with the provisions in Part 15 of the Companies Act
2006 applicable to companies subject to the small companies regime.

This report was approved by the board on 13 August 2016 and signed on its behalf.

Mr Azim Nadeem
Trustee




Treating Children With Cancer

Report to the trustees on the preparation of the unaudited statutory accounts of Treating
Children With Cancer for the year ended 30 November 2015

In order to assist you to fulfil your duties under the Companies Act 2006, we have prepared for your
approval the accounts of Treating Children With Cancer for the year ended 30 November 2015 which
comprise of the Profit and Loss Account, the Balance Sheet and the related notes from the company’s
accounting records and from information and explanations you have given us.

As a practising member firm of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, we are subject to
its ethical and other professional requirements which are detailed at
http://rulebook.accagiobal.com/

Our work has been undertaken in accordance with the requirements of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants as detailed at http://www.accagiobal.com/factsheet163.

TJl Associates

Chartered Certified Accountants
114 Westbourne Road

Marsh

Huddersfield

West Yorkshire

HD1 4LF

13 August 2016




Treating Children With Cancer

(A Company Limited by Guarantee & Registered Charity)

Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 30 November 2015

Notes

Incoming Resources
Sales

Resources Expended

Net (expenditure)lincome for the year

Total incoming resources for the year

Fund balances at 30 November 2014 3

Fund balances at 30 November 2015

Unrestricted
Funds

£
30,493

(34,399)

~ (3,906)

(3,906)

48,875

44,969

2015
£

30,493

(34,399)

(3,906)

(3,906)

48,875

44,969

2014
£

31,772
(27.465)
4,307
- 4307
44,568

48,875




Treating Children With Cancer

(A Company Limited by Guarantee & Registered Charity)

Balance Sheet
as at 30 November 2015

Notes
Current assets
Debtors 2 5,438
Cash at bank and in hand 40,031
45,469
Creditors: amounts falling due
within one year 3 (500)

Net current assets

Net assets

Unrestricted funds
General funds 4

The trustees are satisfied that the company is entitled to exemption from the requirement to obtain
an audit under section 477 of the Companies Act 2006 and that the member has not required the
company to obtain an audit in accordance with section 476 of the Act.

The trustees acknowledge their responsibilities for complying with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006 with respect to accounting records and the preparation of accounts.

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the provisions in Part 15 of the Companies
Act 2006 applicable to companies subject to the small companies regime.

Mr Azim Nadeem
Trustee
Approved by the board on 13 August 2016

2015

44,969

44,969

44,969

44,969

13,542
35833
49,375

(500)

2014

48,875

48,875

48,875

48,875

|
F
£
:



Treating Children With Cancer

(A Company Limited by Guarantee & Registered Charity)
Notes to the Accounts

for the year ended 30 November 2015

1

S

Accounting policies

Basis of preparation
The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Statement of Recommended Practice,
"Accounting and Reporting by Charities™ revised 2005

Turnover
Tumnover represents the value, net of value added tax and discounts, of goods provided to
customers and work carried out in respect of services provided o customers.

Accumulated Funds
Unrestricted funds are donations, fees and other incoming resources receivable or generated for
the objects cf the charity without further specified purpose and are available as general funds.

Restricted funds are to be used for specific purposes as laid down by the donor. Expenditure
which meets these criteria is charged to the fund, together with a fair allocation of management
and support costs.

Designated funds are unrestricted funds earmarked by the management committee for particular
purposes.

Stocks
Stock is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Debtors 2015 2014
£ £
Trade debtors 5,438 13,542
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 2015 2014
£ £
Other creditors ) . ) ) 500 500
Unrestricted funds 2015
’ £
At 1 December 2014 48 875
Net incoming rescurces (3,806)
At 30 November 2015 44 969




Treating Children With Cancer

{A Company Limited by Guarantee & Registered Charity)
Notes to the Accounts

for the year ended 30 November 2015

4 Donations 2015

£

Projects in association with McMillan Cancer 5,200

Projects in association with Theodora Trust 5,054

Birmingham University (Kill Cancer Cells) 6,000

University College London (Wilms Tumour) 3,000
19,254

5 Taxation

The charitable company is exempt form taxation on its charitable activities.

~J




Treating Children With Cancer
(A Company Limited by Guarantee & Registered Charity)
Profit and Loss Account

for the year ended 30 November 2015
for the information of the directors only

Incoming Resources
Resources Expended

Net {expenditure)/income for the year

Total incoming resources for the year

2015
£

30,493

(34,399)

~ (3,906)

(3,9065

2014
£

31,772

(27,465)

4307

4,307




Treating Children With Cancer

(A Company Limited by Guarantee & Registered Charity)
Schedule to the Profit and Loss Account

for the year ended 30 November 2015

for the information of the directors only

2015 2014
£ £
Incoming Resources
Sales 30,493 31,772
Resources Expended
Projects in association with McMillan Cancer 5,200 3,200
Projects in association with Theodora Trust 5,054 4,045
Projects in association with Cancer Research UK - 2,400
Birmingham University 6,000 - 5,000
University College London 3,000 3.000 |
Rent 2,470 4,297 ]
Rates 191 - ‘
Light and heat 2,196 528
Stationery and printing - 37
Insurance 508 556
Repairs and maintenance - 342 |
Accountancy fees 525 500 j
Consultancy fees - 40 - |
Advertising and PR 317 -
Other legal and professional 8,898 3,560
34,399 27,465




01/12/2017 DatR@ge o] §3€dmber 2017

Charity The Regulator fo

Commission in England and Wales

[1132491 - TREATING CHILDREN WITH CANCER DUE DOCUMENTS RECEIVED |

Activities

THE CHARITY'S PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY DURING THE YEAR WAS TO PROMOTE AND PROTECT THE
PHYSICAL AND MENTAL HEALTH OF CHILDREN SUFFERING FROM CANCER. TO RELIEVE
SICKNESS BY ASSISTING RESEARCH INTO THE NATURE, CAUSES, DIAGNOSIS AND

PREVENTION OF CANCER. TO PROMOTE AND PROTECT THE MENTAL HEALTH OF THE FAMILIES
OF CHILDREN SUFFERING FROM CANCER.

Financial summary

::Fi$aEr)lcial year end Income Spending Accounts received G;::ta: zt‘a:t;:,r;l:nnual
30 Nov 2016 £30,896 £29,101 [ 04 Sep 2017 04 Sep 2017

30 Nov 2015 £30,493 £34,399 [ 22 Aug 2016 22 Aug 2016

30 Nov 2014 £31,772 £27,465 | 24 Aug 2015 24 Aug 2015

30 Nov 2013 £27,463 £38,674 | 27 Aug 2014 27 Aug 2014

30 Nov 2012 £45,761 £33,341 | 07 Aug 2013 07 Aug 2013
Contact

MISS LYNNE WALKER

UNIT T4 ENTERPRISE CENTRE
RAY STREET

HUDDERSFIELD

HD1 6BL

Email: info@tcwcancer.org.uk
Website: www.tcwcancer.org.uk

Charity trustees

MR AZIM NADEEM
MISS LYNNE WALKER

MR AMJAD BAIG

Date of registration
05 Nov 2009

Other names
e TCWC (Working Name )

Governing document

MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED 10 JULY 2009 AS AMENDED BY
SPECIAL RESOLUTION 9 OCTOBER 2009

Organisation type
http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/RegisterOfCharities/PrintReport.aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=1132491&ReportType=BW 1/2


alan.pogorzelec_9
Text Box
APPENDIX 10


01/12/2017 DatR@ge o] §3mber 2017

STANDARD REGISTRATION

Registration history
05 NOVEMBER 2009  REGISTERED

Charitable objects

A) TO PROMOTE AND PROTECT THE PHYSICAL AND MENTAL HEALTH OF CHILDREN SUFFERING
FROM CANCER THROUGH THE PROVISION OF SUCH SUPPORT AS THE DIRECTORS MAY FROM TIME
TO TIME DETERMINE; B) TO PROMOTE AND PROTECT THE MENTAL HEALTH OF THE FAMILIES OF
CHILDREN SUFFERING FROM CANCER THROUGH THE PROVISION OF SUCH SUPPORT AS THE
DIRECTORS MAY FROM TIME TO TIME DETERMINE; C) TO RELIEVE SICKNESS BY ASSISTING
RESEARCH INTO THE NATURE, CAUSES, DIAGNOSIS AND PREVENTION OF CANCER; D) TO RELIEVE
POVERTY IN ANY PART OF THE WORLD.

Classification

What
« GENERAL CHARITABLE PURPOSES
« EDUCATION/TRAINING
* THE ADVANCEMENT OF HEALTH OR SAVING OF LIVES
Who
* CHILDREN/YOUNG PEOPLE
« ELDERLY/OLD PEOPLE
* OTHER CHARITIES OR VOLUNTARY BODIES
« THE GENERAL PUBLIC/MANKIND
How
* MAKES GRANTS TO ORGANISATIONS
* PROVIDES OTHER FINANCE
* PROVIDES HUMAN RESOURCES
* PROVIDES SERVICES
* SPONSORS OR UNDERTAKES RESEARCH

Area of benefit
THE WORLD.

Where the charity operates

e THROUGHOUT ENGLAND AND WALES

Note: This report is compiled from public information that the Charity Commission holds on the Register of
Charities on 01 December 2017.

© Crown Copyright 2017

http://apps.charitycommission.gov.uk/Showcharity/Register OfCharities/PrintReport.aspx?RegisteredCharityNumber=1132491&ReportType=BW 2/2



Page 102 Agenda ltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 107

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 120

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 123

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 126

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 129

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 139

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 142

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 144

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 148

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 151

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 155

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 159

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



	Agenda
	3 House to House Collections
	Appendix 1 - Child and Teenage Cancer Trust Application Form
	Appendix 2 - Child and Teenage Cancer Trust CC Report
	Appendix 3 - Cancer Support UK Application Form
	Appendix 4 - Cancer Support UK CC Report
	Appendix 5 - Yorkshire Childrens Trust Application Form
	Appendix 6 - Yorkshire Childrens Trust CC Report
	Appendix 7 - Coping with Cancer North East Application Form
	Appendix 8 - Coping with Cancer North East CC Report
	Appendix 9 - Treating Children with Cancer Application Form
	Appendix 10 - Treating Children with Cancer CC Report

	5 Applications for the Grant/Renewal/Review of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers' Licences
	Case A - Sajid Ali Bostan - Grant
	Case A - Appendix 1
	Case A - Appendix 2
	Case A - Appendix 3
	Case A - Appendix 4
	Case A - Appendix 5
	Case A - Appendix 6
	Case B
	Case B apdx1
	Case B apdx2
	Case C
	Case C apdx1




